AGENDA

P.

1



IL.

I11.

Iv.

VIL

AGENDA

City of Franklin, Kentucky
City Commission

May 13,2019
Regular Meeting — 12:00 Noon

City Hall Meeting Room
117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky
Call to Order and Member Roll Call
Opening Prayer
Approval of Minutes - Approval of Meeting Minutes from April 22, 2019 Regular Session

Recognitions

* Swear in New Officer Robbie Matthews
Presenter: Scott Crabtree, City Attorney

Hear the Public
Community Services

¢ Discussion regarding Use of Drone for Law Enforcement
Presenter: Lt. Dale Adams, FPD

¢ Update regarding Neighborhood Walk and Special Called Commission Meeting
Presenter: Tammie Carey, Comm Dev Director

General Government

* Discussion regarding Franklin/Simpson County ISO Rating
Presenter: Leslie Goodrum, Fire Chief

¢ Discussion and/or possible action regarding Ordinance Amending Comprehensive Plan
Presenter: Scott Crabtree, City Attorney

Discussion and/or possible action regarding Proposed Ordinance Amending FY 2019 Budget
Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director

Discussion and/or possible action regarding Certificate of Deposit Account
Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director

Discussion and/or possible action regarding Municipal Road Aid Agreement and Resolution
Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director

Discussion and/or possible action regarding Benefits and Wellness Claims Report
Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director

Discussion and/or possible action regarding Award of Salt Bid
Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director

P. 2

Pg. 12

Pg. 14

Pg. 15

Pg. 18

Pg. 22

Pg. 28

Pg. 31

Pg. 32

Pg. 42

Pg. 54



General Government — Continued

* Discussion and/or possible action regarding Request for Street Closing for F-S Renaissance Pg. 59
Summer Nights Concert Series Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
* Discussion and/or possible action regarding Results of Surplus Property Sale Pg. 61

Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

VIII. Public Services

IX. Public Safety

* Discussion and/or possible action regarding Amendments to Police Policies and Procedures Pg. 63
Presenter: Scott Crabtree, City Attorney

X. Utilities
XI. Ordinances
* Possible first summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-013 titled: Amendment to Ordinance
Adopting a Comprehensive Plan of Annexation for the City of Franklin, Kentucky Pg. 86
Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
 Possible first summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-010 titled: 4n Ordinance Amending
The Annual Budget for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019 by
Estimating Revenues and Appropriations Pg. 88
Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

XII. Executive Session

LAND ACQUISITION - Deliberations on the future acquisition or sale of real property by a public agency
where publicity would be likely to affect the value of a specific piece of property to be acquired for public use
or sold by a public agency {KRS 61.810(1)(b)}
LITIGATION — Discussion of proposed or pending litigation {KRS 61.810(1)(c)}

XIII. City Attorney Reports

XIV. City Manager Reports

XV. Other Commission Business

XVI. Adjournment

P. 3



MINUTES

P.

4



MINUTES OF REGULAR SESSION
OF THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN
CITY COMMISSION

April 22,2019
City Hall

117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky

The Franklin, Kentucky City Commission met in Regular Session at 12:00 Noon, Monday,
April 22, 2019, in the City Hall meeting room located at 117 West Cedar Street, Franklin,
Kentucky.

Members attending were as follows:

Mayor Larry Dixon Present
Commissioner Jamie Powell Present
Commissioner Herbert Williams Present
Commissioner Brownie Bennett Present
Commissioner Wendell Stewart Present

Others present included City Manager Kenton Powell; City Attorney Scott Crabtree; City
Personnel Director/Deputy Clerk, Rita Vaughn; City Finance Director, Shaunna Cornwell;
City Police Chief, Roger Solomon; Public Works Superintendent Chris Klotter; City Clerk,
Cathy Dillard; F-S Human Rights Commission Director, Donzella Lee; Franklin
Favorite/ WFKN media representative, Keith Pyles; Trent Coffee, Wastewater Treatment Plant
Superintendent; Daniel Reetzke, City Tax Collector; Water Treatment Plant Employees Johnie
Skipworth, Jerry Farmer and Greg Duke; and, C.J. Bailey from the Kentucky Energy and
Environment Cabinet.

Mayor Dixon called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon, and Wilbur Powell of Southern Baptist
Association offered the opening prayer.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to
approve the minutes as presented of the April 8, 2019, regular meeting of the Franklin City
Commission

Voting aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

P. 5



RECOGNITION

City Manager Kenton Powell introduced C. J. Bailey, Kentucky Division of Water Regional
Representative. Mr. Bailey presented employees of the City’s Water Treatment Plant with
certificates of recognition for achieving full optimization in two of the Division of Water
programs. Optimization programs promote excellence beyond regulatory requirements,
provide safety factors for achieving compliance, provide increased public health protection and
focus on improving operations without expensive capital improvements.

The City of Franklin is one of 144 surface water plants, of these 144 plants 62 participate in
the optimization program. The City of Franklin was the only plant that met the optimization
goals in the Disinfectant and Disinfection Byproducts Area-Wide Program in their region.

Mayor Dixon and the Commission expressed their gratitude for the continued commitment by
all the employees at the Water Treatment Plant and commended them for attaining
optimization.

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Community Development Director Tammie Carey asked the Commission to consider approval
of submission of an application for funding to the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet Safe
Routes to School grant program. This project would provide a sidewalk on the north side of
Wildcat Way and a crosswalk on Main Street. The crosswalk on Main Street would include a
refuse island in the center lane which would provide a protective barrier for crossing.

A cost estimate of the project is $118,462.76, the grant program requires a 20% match by the
City which would be $23,692.00. In addition, the City would be responsible for any cost
overruns.

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
authorize the submission of an application for funding for the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet
Safe Routes to School program, to approve a commitment for funding match in the amount of
$23,692.00 plus any cost overruns and to further authorize the Mayor to sign any and all
documents necessary for this project.

Voting Aye: Aye. Motion carried unanimously.

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

City Manager Kenton Powell asked the Commission to consider approval of Resolution No.
C-2019 approving the adoption of an Interlocal Purchasing Agreement with the County of
Simpson for the purchase of asphalt, milling and/or resurfacing services. Approval of this
agreement would allow the City and the County the opportunity to accept bid for and purchase
these services at a potentially reduced price for both agencies.

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart, seconded by Commissioner Williams and
unanimously approved Resolution No. C-2019 as follows:

2

P. 6



RESOLUTION NO. C-2019

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AND ADOPT
AN INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE PURCHASING AGREEMENT
REGARDING THE PURCHASE OF ASPHALT, MILLING OR OTHER GOODS
OR SERVICES RELATING TO RESURFACING STREETS OR ROADS
WITH THE COUNTY OF SIMPSON, KENTUCKY

WHEREAS, in an effort to save the taxpayers money, the Board of City Commissioners of the City of
Franklin, Kentucky has determined that it is in the best interest of the citizens of Franklin, Kentucky to enter into
an interlocal cooperative purchasing agreement with the County of Simpson regarding the purchase of asphall,
milling or other goods or services relating to resurfacing streets or roads that may be required from time to time
by both the City of Franklin and the County of Simpson; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to KRS 65.250(2), the City Manager and the County Judge Executive, or his or
her designees, shall be the administrators of this agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners and the Fiscal Court extend to the other party the right to
purchase pursuant to such bids and contracts to the extent permitted by law, and to the extent agreed upon
between each party and the bidder, contractor, vendor, supplier or service provider; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Franklin,
Kentucky, as follows:

1. The Board of City Commissioners hereby finds and determines that it is in the best interest of
the City of Franklin, Kentucky to enter into an Interlocal Cooperative Purchasing Agreement
Regarding the Purchase of Asphalt, Milling or Other Goods or Services Relating to Resurfacing
Streets or Roads with the County of Simpson, a copy of which is attached and incorporated
hereto as Exhibit A, subject to the approval of the Kentucky Department for Local Government.

2. The Mayor of the City of Franklin, Kentucky is hereby authorized and directed 1o sign any and
all documents necessary to effectuate the intent of this Resolution.

This resolution was adopted by a unanimous vote of the Board of City Commissioners of Franklin,
Kentucky at a meeting held on April 22, 2019.

City Tax Collector Daniel Reetzke provided an update to the Commission regarding the recent
rental activity audit. On March 4, 2019, over 200 requests were sent to property owners who
own three or more residential properties or one commercial property who have not been
complying with the occupational license requirements. As a result, approximately 75 accounts
have been resolved resulting in over $9,600.00 in revenue collected. The ordinance which
requires the occupational license for rental property owners was adopted in 2008. Mr. Reetzke
indicated that a follow up letter would be sent in early May.

UTILITIES
Wastewater Collections Superintendent Trent Coffee requested the Commission approve the

purchase of a new HVAC unit for the Wastewater Treatment Plant. The cost to replace the
unit was quoted as $7,850.00 by Turney’s Heating & Cooling.

P. 7



Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to
authorize the purchase of anew HVAC unit for the Wastewater Treatment Plant from Turney’s
Heating & Cooling in the amount of $7,850.00 and to further authorize the Mayor to sign any
documents necessary for this purchase.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Works Director Chris Klotter asked the Commission to approve his recommendation
for the acceptance of water, sewer, stormwater utilities and streets in The Willows subdivision.
All utilities and streets have been inspected and any deficiencies have been corrected. The
streets are as follows: Willows Drive, Cypress Drive and Wittland Drive (extension.)
Acceptance of these services include a one year warranty on the utilities and streets effective
beginning today.

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Powell to accept
water, sewer, stormwater utilities and streets in The Willows subdivision on Willows Drive,
Cypress Drive and Wittland Drive (extension) subject to the one year warranty from the
Developer on the utilities and streets beginning April 22, 2019, and to further authorize the
Mayor to sign any and all documents necessary for this acceptance.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

ORDINANCES

City Clerk Cathy Dillard provided second summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-012
entitled: An Ordinance Amending a Prior Ordinance Establishing a Code of Ethical Conduct
Applicable to the Officers and Employees of the City and City Agencies.

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
approve Ordinance No. 2019-012 and unanimously approved by the following roll call vote:

Mayor Dixon Aye

Commissioner Powell Aye

Commissioner Williams Aye

Commissioner Bennett Aye

Commissioner Stewart Aye
EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 12:34 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Williams and seconded by Commissioner
Bennett to enter into Executive Session for the purpose of:

(1) LAND ACQUISITION - Deliberations on the future acquisition or sale of real
property by a public agency where publicity would be likely to affect the value of a
specific piece of property to be acquired for public use or sold by a public agency {KRS
61.810(1)(b);

P. 8



(2) LITIGATION - Discussion of proposed or pending litigation {KRS 61.810(1)(c)}

(3) PERSONNEL - Discussions or hearings which might lead to the appointment, discipline, or
dismissal of an individual employee or member {KRS 61.810(1)(f)}

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Entering Executive Session were Mayor Dixon; Commissioners Powell, Bennett, Williams and
Stewart; City Manager Kenton Powell; City Attorney Scott Crabtree and Police Chief Roger
Solomon.

Chief Solomon exited Executive Session at 12:41 PM.

At 1:34 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner
Stewart to exit Executive Session and return to open session.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

OTHER COMMISSION BUSINESS

After reviewing the continued need for full time inspector positions at the Franklin-Simpson
Planning and Zoning Commission and the budgetary constraints of the County and the City, it
has been determined that there is no longer a need for these positions to be full time. This has
been made even more clear since the electrical inspector position went from a full time to a
contract position in recent months. Therefore, the City has agreed to join with the County in
restructuring the program and positions. The City and County have invited the existing
building inspector to submit a proposal for the soon to be newly created contract position.

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Powell that
effective July 1, 2019, due to the reasons stated in the discussions, the City moves to eliminate
the Franklin-Simpson Planning and Zoning Commission full-time building inspector position
and advertise and hire/contract with a duly qualified independent contractor for the building
inspector position.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

City Manager Kenton Powell asked the Commission to consider an alternative resolution to
maintenance of the flags on Highway 100 East. Mr. Powell contacted some the local non-
profit organizations but determined that he would like to personally volunteer to take
responsibility for maintenance and upkeep of these flags.

Commissioners Stewart, Bennett and Williams agreed that maintenance and upkeep of these

flags would honor all veterans but asked if the Commission would be willing to approve the
City to maintain the flags if Kenton Powell was unable to do so.

P.9



Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to
approve the City of Franklin to maintain the upkeep of the flags located on Highway 100 East.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

At 1:52 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner
Bennett to adjourn the regular meeting of the Franklin City Commission.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Larry Dixon, Mayor Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky City of Franklin, Kentucky

P. 10



RECOGNITIONS

P. 11



MEMOMANDLUM

[k {1y Commission
FIOM: Erankiin Police Chisf Roger Silomon
Lrzte: Ddaw La, 019

EE: Focaw Prlioe CHTeer

Diurizg tie vext City Commissizn weeting, Twould Kke w publely snreduee our newest police
cfficer, Bokhie Matthews.

Ciyy Arrorney Crabdres will alan he Sweering In the new atficer.

B T:&



COMMUNITY
SERVICES

P. 13



i L]

MEMORANDIM

Tk City Commiszicn
FROA: Franklm Poliee Chist Roger Solmmnon
Thale: Melwy 17, A0

RT:: Thayms

Licutenant Trhale Adums will be here to do an informative presentation ahouat
drones, 1 have recently spoken to the City Manager in reference (o the purchase ot a
drone throush the Franklin Police Drag Seizare account, We wanted to make the City
Commiszion amd the poblic aware of the benelits and nses of a drose Lor Law
enforcement, Mo maotions are necessary at this time,

Chicf Roger Solomaon



MEMO

TO: Mayor and Commissioners

FROM: Tammie Carey, Community Development Director
DATE: May 8, 2019

RE: Neighborhood Walk

Our first Neighborhood Walk is scheduled for Monday, June 10™. The proposed agenda is:
6:00 pm Meet at the Football Stadium and Walk the Neighborhood

7:00 pm Hold City Commission meeting at the Quarterback Club Pavilion at the
Stadium

The Neighborhood Walk and Commission meeting will replace the meeting normally held at
noon on that same day. In the event of inclement weather, the walk could be cancelled and the
meeting held at 6:00 pm at City Hall.

Included is a map of the proposed route for the June 10" meeting. The week prior to the
meeting, we will place signs along the route notifying residents of the walk and inviting them to

join the walk.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at (270) 482-5528.

P. 15



B B

{1 “...m J_"r.. o

e MRS TR RAA

PLLEER L PR R s RTEUR EAUC N B

R el ] Sty

[ TLE b

EL TP PIfE

_“,.EH_E?.
_u_m.? .m.ﬁ._r_mﬂ ...

:....f.. ..mﬁu CiTaagly Woookie JE013 Bangl




GENERAL
GOVERNMENT

P. 17



.-T__l"ﬁ-'-.:w-! ’“L'E-‘.'

MENMORANDIUM

LR Mlazvar Larey Dison anc City Cormmissionays
FROR: Cathy Thllzed

TIATT: Mlaw 4, 2019

SUBIECT:  Franklin/Simpson Connty [SO Eating

Fire Crief Leslie Cooccum will provide infonmation regarding fbe most mecent Public
Mratection Clazsificadion ™I'1PC™ survey by Insoranee Scrvices OfFee, Inc. ("1507) and
discnss the fical slassificedon sod how iU potentially fmsacts Insurznce rates for oo
COMIMIIY,

Adlached with this e 15 2 someary of the PPC review along wall s cooy ol e letier to
MWayor Dixen which prevides & sunzmary of the classi fealiom process.,

P. 18



[ Earned Gi’;di‘t
| FSRS [tam Credit fuailahle
Emsrgency Communications 3 i =
214, Cradit for Smergancy Henating ; 285 | 3
422 Credit for Teksommunicsiors 4.00 3
A32. Cradt for DEpals: Cirooits L. 1.20 3
H40. Credit for Entergency Communications 775 | 10 _
Firz Departmeent
F12 Credit for Enging Compank:s 470 &
523, Credit for Rezeree Mumparz: Q.44 5
a3, Credil for Pumpar Caoacity 2.00 3
Ga8. Creslit for Lacddar Sandcs 3.90 q
503, Cradit for Resene Logdar and Sorvice Trucks ' 0.19 0.5
531, Cradi for Dedoymeant Analysis | 347 | 10
571, Gredit for Company Pamsnnns| 181 15 i
S84, Credit for Training 645 k|
LA Credit far Oporational Considsrstions 240 2
&40, Credit for Fire Departrnant _ i 27405 50 i
Water Supply
21, Cradi for Supply Systam | 2375 20
2. Creadlf for Hydranta 2EZ 3
B37 Gt for Insoection sid Fiow Tastig 645 LT
640, Crodit for Water Supply ' 3302 40
Divergenae -5.64
1050, Gomnsunity Risk Reduction 123 5.50
s 0
Total Crelit 65,37 a5 |

Final Community Classification = 04/4Y

FIC iz presisteocd racenasis ol lnumaes Serdoss Offies, i,

Page 17

P. 14



3

ﬁ.
My

= 100 Riskaps Lisss S, Sin 30
Bt LEuinal, B OB054-540L

11000242 4584 Cplit
i I EH S| L

April 22, 2014

bAe. Lasre Diwan, Mayo
Franklin Sisvigsan Co FPSA
A7 West Cecar Steear
Franklin, Kenlucksy, 12134

RE: Frankiin Jimpson Co =ass, Sin@son Caunty, Kentiuoy
“ull e Protection Ulassificozion: 04/4Y
Etfactive Tece: Avgust O, 2000

Dizar dr. Larey Dimor,

-

Wire welsh to thank youw and b, Lezlic Gocdeers Tor your cooperat oo dusdng our recent Fualic
Frotect'on Clazsifization [PRD aureey. (S0 has conalated 5 analvsis of the stroctoral fire

suppression delivery system provided in vour community. Th resalling classfoaticn s indicatae
abwowe,

IMyou would like to sncw more ascut your commarity’s PPC clessTaalon, of (Fyau wouls fike To
lzarn 2l the potential effect of preposed Cwnges tovour fire supprassion delivery system,
plezse call us at the phone aumbear isted helavs.

Please nole thal o5 parlaf aur snalysis il was delormined that o paron of the lwgdrants en the
folnwing watar systerr =) arin the falowng area [5) cid not meet the minimuom raguienanls o
recoanitivn: Smpsen Co waler ubloy/Cueling Grounds primary 1, SEmipsar oo wator utility/ Neanshea
primary 7, Simpsan Co Seetee Uity LU0 Last, Simnpsar So Water criliog/Gold cioy, Simpscn Ca

Water uzi oy F SalmonsFiot Knohb,

150 Muklic Procection ClessiFoetion Program (PPC) plays animporlan raie in U uodoreiitiog
pincess at srarce companies i fact, mash LS insurers = nelug ng tha largast ghes - use PP
informzation as park of their decision- making when decidng what ausiness Joowerite, covergge’s ta
offne o pricas ta chargs for peceaaal o cammerci zl prooggrty irsurenes,

Fachinsurense company inde pandentsy dotormices the premioms iz charges tsoaolioshzldes. The
W A Tsler wses O infurmaltizn oo public fire droteclion mioy depenc an saverzl tThings — the
cormEa s fice-lass axperience, rate making methadalazy, underwiting gaidzlires, ard iz
marketing stratepy

Through ongoing rezearch and \oss pepecance analysis, we identitied additionz| dirterentiacion in
fire lnas exparicnse witain cur FEG progeam, which resultae n the revisad Siassifeztions, We based
Chex ditfecing Tire los: ceperience en the lire suapression cava iUes ol cach cammunity, The rew
clazsilications will imarove the arediztive valuz tarinzucers wii'e baneliting buly commoescial snd
reziclentizl projpessy awness, Watve punlishec the newe cossificatinons as "8Y and ¥ — formerly the

P. 20



“9” and “8B” portion of the split classification, respectively. For example:

. A community currently graded as a split 6/9 classification will now be a split 6/6X
classification; with the “6X” denoting what was formerly classified as “9.”

. Similarly, a community currently graded as a split 6/8B classification will now be a
split 6/6Y classification, the “6Y” denoting what was formerly classified as “8B.”

*  Communities graded with single “9” or “8B” classifications will remain intact.

. Properties over 5 road miles from a recognized fire station would receive a class 10.

PPCis important to communities and fire departments as well. Communities whose PPC improves
may get lower insurance prices. PPC also provides fire departments with a valuable benchmark, and
is used by many departments as a valuable tool when planning, budgeting and justifying fire
protection improvements. '

ISO appreciates the high level of cooperation extended by local officials during the entire PPC
survey process. The community protection baseline information gathered by ISO is an essential
foundation upon which determination of the relative level of fire protection is made using the Fire
Suppression Rating Schedule.

The classification is a direct result of the information gathered, and is dependent on the resource
levels devoted to fire protection in existence at the time of survey. Material changes in those
resources that occur after the survey is completed may affect the classification. Although ISO
maintains a pro-active process to keep baseline information as current as possible, in the event of
changes please call us at 1-800-444-4554, option 2 to expedite the update activity.

ISO is the leading supplier of data and analytics for the property/casualty insurance industry. Most
insurers use PPC classifications for underwriting and calculating premiums for residential,
commercial and industrial properties. The PPC program is not intended to analyze all aspects of a
comprehensive structural fire suppression delivery system program. It is not for purposes of
determining compliance with any state or local law, nor is it for making loss prevention or life safety
recommendations.

If you have any questions about your classification, please let us know.

Sincerely,

ey Stabent

Alex Shubert
Manager -National Processing Center

cc: Mr. Kenny Massey, Water Superintendent, Franklin Water Department
Mr. John Dix, Manager, Simpson Co Water Utility
Mr. Jimmy Kitchens, 911 Central Dispatch Director, KY State Police Post 3
Mr. Leslie Goodrum, Chief, Franklin Simpson County Fire Department

P. 21



MEMO

T Mayor Larry Daxon and Commissionars
FRON: Seoll Crablies
DaTT: May 3, 2019

SURIECT: (rdinancs Amencing Comprzbensive [lan

Attached is an ordinanee wmending & prics orcdinsoee from TIR2 satiog forth a comprehensive plan of
qreestion,  This is cerely for honzekeeping memsores @ add the arcs gorerally o the wast,  Lhis
mabler camne Lo s atteition reeently when heing asked about aur eomprohensive ala, so 1 hought i
wonll be a aped idea to fix <his for the Tulure, 15 the Lommission approves, we will teedd 2 sponsors,
and we car have Fist Readivg unds the Ordinence portion of the meeling.

Proposed Acfion: We need 2 spocsers tor the attached crdimance.

P..2d



Sponsored by:

ORDINANCE NO. 2019 -
AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE ADOPTING A COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
OF ANNEXATION FOR THE CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
WHEREAS, the Mayor of the City of Franklin has heretofore appointed a committee

to study the needs of the City of Franklin relative to expansion and growth; and,

WHEREAS, said committee has reported to the Board of City CommissionersCity
Couneit of Franklin, Kentucky; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 110.19 was adopted at a meeting held by the Board of
Commisisoners on October 11, 1982 adopting a comprehensive plan of annexation for the
City of Franklin, Kentucky:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Franklin, Kentucky that the
following Comprehensive Plan of Annexation be amended and adopted as follows:

[

That it is in the best interests of the City of Franklin to annex to the City all of that
territory outside the present City boundaries that is now being served by the Franklin
Municipal Water System or the City of Franklin Sanitation Department or the City of Franklin
Electric Plan Board.

1
That, as services of the City of Franklin are extended outward from the City of
Franklin, said areas be incorporated into the City of Franklin so that orderly development and
services shall be maintained and an equal and fair payment of the costs of said services be
maintained.
111
That in furtherance of said plan, the following order of annexation is adopted:
A. The area generally north of the City of Franklin.
B. The area generally east of the City of Franklin.
C. The area generally south of the City of Franklin.

D. The area generally west of the City of Franklin.

P. 23



v

The adoption of this plan does not in any way prohibit annexation to the City of
Franklin of any area requesting annexation, but is adopted rather as a general guide for future
expansion.

\Y%

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this ordinance is for
any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such
portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision, and such holding shall
not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof.

VI

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such
conflict, hereby repealed.

FIRST READING
SECOND READING
At a meeting of the City Commission of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on
, on motion made by and
seconded by , the foregoing ordinance was adopted,

after full discussion, by the following vote:

HERBERT WILLIAMS
JAMIE POWELL
BROWNIE BENNETT
WENDELL STEWART
RONNIE CLARK, MAYOR

APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor
ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

P. 24



L . .
DCL, 1762 Ti ook 153,

NO. 110,19

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
OF ANNEXATION FOR THE CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

WHEREAS, the Mayor of the City of Franklin has heretofore
appointed a committee to study the needs of the City of Franklin
relative to expansion and growth, and;

WHEREAS, said committee has reported to the City Council of
Franklin, Kentucky;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Franklin,
Kentucky that the following Comprehensive Plan of Annexation be
adopted:

I

That it is in the best interests of the City of Franklin to
annex to the City all of that territory outside the present City
boundaries that is now being served by the Franklin Junicipal
Water System or. the City oﬁ Franklin Sanitation Department or the
city of Franklin Electric flant Board,

IX

Phat, as services of the City of Franklin are extended out-
ward from the City of Franklin, said areas be incorporated into
the City of F;anklin so that orderly development and services
shall be maintained and an equal and fair payment of the costs of
sald services be maintained,

ILI
That in furtherance of said plan, the following order of

annexation is adopted:

P. 25



A, The area generally north of the City of Franklin.
B. The area generally east of the City of Franklin.
C. The area generally south of the City of Franklin.
v
The adoption of this plan does not in any way prohibit
annexation to the City of Franklin of any area requesting annexa-
tion but is adopted rather as a general guide for future
expansion,
v
If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or por-
tion of this ordinance is for any reason held invalid or (
unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such
portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent pro-
vision, and such holding shall not effect the validity of the
remaining portions hereof.
VI

2l1l ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith

are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

Sept. 27, 1982 _ FIRST READING

Oct. 11, 1982 gpconp READING

At a meeting of the City Council of the City of Franklin,

Kentucky, held October 11 , 19 82 | on motion made by

William A. Hughes and seconded by Jerry Summers ,

the foregoing ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by

the following vote:

Absent MERRILL HAMMONS

Fage: 203 I NED

P. 26



Aye

WILLIAM A. HUGHES

Aye

H. PRICE SMITH

Aye

Aye

_JERRY W. SUMMERS

DERMONT THOMAS

Aye

JOE D. WALKER

ATTEST:

m/ﬂué/ / dza’:"“

CAROL WEST, City Clerk
city of Franklin, Kentucky

APPROVED BY:
LD T

vy S .y T )
e AL Acay

‘LARRY T/ FREAS, Mayor
City of'Franklin, Kentucky

/ )C? 4 }".'"- . ',") :‘:’_'./ :4; lf’s"l’)" ', . /[7»')

P.

27



MEMO

T Wlaver Ronnie ok ond Commissioners
[FILC Shevia . Corowctl. Divzetar of Finans:
LracTE: Maw 13, 2000

ALUBIECT: TYZ2019 Bevised Bucdpel Amendmert 43

T weoald Tike Lo addeess the Commission reearding the propesed revisions tathe FY2Z019 Operalivg
Nudast.

| will discuss all significant chanpes to the budeet and eresver any guestions recardloz any amcndad
amounts. This iz our vesr emd operabing review. When budpsting we tsle 2 “battorm-ua” aporaach
1o identify all hudgeted nesds S all deparinents, Thersforz, during s amendmern process, T mel
with all cepartment heads Lo review every ling mom in thelr operating budgets, all personnel costs,
and 1he status of 22l pending or propescd caplsl projects. Talao analveed our year to date revonus
collzctions w determine I any changss to our peedecte] revenae is nesded. Adter this | mer with the
i Macazer to diseuss, review, and obiair Bis appeoval of all budgesed changes, As a ponl of
ceference, all proposed changss o e hidgel ae discussed with the Cite Mansger pror e our
oudges mochngs,

7 epproved as represented - the Budger Amendmenl Colinance is mepared loe st ceading,

F. 28



ORDINANCE 2019-010

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2018 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2019 BY
ESTIMATING REVENUES AND APPROPRIATIONS

WHEREAS, the City Commission for the City of Franklin, Kentucky is required by law to amend its budget ordinance to reflect actual revenues and
expenditures if different from those projected; and

WHEREAS, it has been reported to the City Commission that actual revenues collected and costs expended by the city during the 2018-2019 fiscal
year are different from those projected in the current budget ordinance, and it is therefore necessary to amend the 2018-2019 budget ordinance to reflect
these variances,

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the City of Franklin, Kentucky that the 2018-2019 budget is hereby amended to read as follows:

General Stormwater Sanitation Municipal Cemetery Perpetual CDBG
Fund Fund Utility Fund Fund Aid Fund Fund Care Fund
| Estimated Revenues:
Operating Revenue 353,000 5,688,910 950,500 187,595 81,300 7,400

Tax Revenue 1,073,454
—4673:484
Licenses & Fees 5,601,955
—5;421:965
intergovernmental Revenue 242,864 -
——242.864
Fines & Forfeits 55,500
—— 55,560
intragovernmental Revenues iN 1,097,846 ' 186,000
Miscellaneous Revenue 195,742
—184;743
Non-Operating Revenue 53,236 850 100,550 625 6,250 -
TOTAL REVENUES 8,267,361 353,000 5,742,146 951,350 288,145 267,925 13,650 -
—8,076,362 —353,000 5,742,146 951,350 —288,145 258,626 — 7476
Appropriations:
General Government 1,882,339
—~—1;880;339
Police 2,284,704
—-2,278,804
Fire 274,365
———274,365
Public Services 811,297
——— 869,797
Community Services 1,308,694
-—-14,266,987
Stormwater 208,558
208308
Municipal Utilities 3,008,191
—2.879.764
Sanitation 704,404
— 704404
Economic Development -
Municipal Aid/Severance 286,500
—286:560
Municipal Cemetery 204,966
—204-081
Debt Service 295,245 505,249
——206;245 -—505.249
Capital Outlay 752,102 1,463 887,070 95,000 5,000
— 417084 — 10,000 1411490 95.000 5.000

Page 1 of 2, AMEND #3 ORD 2019-010

P. 29



TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 7,608,746 210,021 4,400,510 704,404 381,500 209,966 v - -
—7,222.624 248308 4,596,500 -—704,404 381500 —209;094

EXCESS RESOURCES 658,615 142,979 1,341,636 246,946  (93,355) 57,959 13,650 -

RESERVE 217,600 - 567,225 - - - - -
——217,600 ———  —312,780

TRANSFERS OUT 383,000 . 700,000 209,500 - 51,646 3,000 .

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 58,015 142,979 74,411 37,446 (93,355) 6313 10,650 -

—— 263141 134,692 — 132,866 — 35446 {93,385) 442) '

SECTION 2: The regulatory license fee shall be eight percent (8%) of gross sales of all alcoholic beverages sold by the drink. In the case of retail sales of
package distilled spirits, wine and malt beverages, the regulatory license fee shall be five percent (5%) of gross sales. The annual rate for the regulatory
license fee adopted by the City Commission is estimated to ensure full reimbursement to the city for the cost of any additional policing, regulatory, or
administrative expense related to the sale of alcoholic beverages in the city.

SECTION 3: The detailed budget proposal and message, together with medifications, are hereby adopted and incorporated by the reference herein, the
same as if copied at length herein.

SECTION 4: This ordinance is effective upon its passage and publication.

SECTION 5: If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase, or a portion of this ordinance is declared illegal, unconstitutional or otherwise
invalid, such declaration shall not affect the remaining portions hereof.

Al ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

FIRST READING SECOND READING

At a meeting of the Franklin City Commission held on on motion made by and seconded by Commissioner

, the foregoing ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following vote.

Commissioner Brownie Bennett
Commissioner Herbert Williams
Commissioner Jamie Powell
Commissioner Wendell Stewart
Mayor Larry Dixon

APPROVED BY:

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KY

ATTEST:

CATHY DILLARD, CITY CLERK
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KY

A DETAILED COPY OF THE BUDGET MAY BE SEEN AT CITY HALL,117 W CEDAR STREET, FRANKLIN KENTUCKY BETWEEN THE HOURS OF
8:30 A.M. AND 4:30 P.M. MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY.

Page 2 of 2, AMEND #3 ORD 2019-010

P. 30



MEMO

T Maver Larry Dixon and Camimizsioners
E RO Sl B Cormaeal ], [recior ol Finanoe
DAaTT. My 13, M4

SUBIECT: Ratify Mavar's Signamrs rezarding Authovization of o Cerlf loole of Deposit at {rermman

Amercan Rank.

In Angesl 2015 the City passcd a veselulion o comumt S1L0000000 fo b imvestad exciosively for the
cebl service requiraments related to the fiber Serrowing. As aresult of this — we invested hese
menics dl Fravklin Bank & Tros Company sl a rate o 1.5% Gennan American Bank has offered
a rate of 2.22% for a 6 meah Certifieate of Deposit, When Uns CD repews i will be raady o
call ithe 2009 Genera Obligation Ponds and defzaze that debt.

iy making this investment move — we will carn approximately 54,000 In additions] investeont
o ppwe matoeily of tis 1

I'his offer was mads to the Cite on Aprll 30" and il we moved the funds 5w Bey ™ we could
il e Fall terrn u|'1:'|.-: & rnorth O with it mamieing fght in fime for our scheduled detessance
of the bonds. Thoredore, wo moved quickiy und established this CDL We are asking for
aali Teation of the Mavor's sigrature aad the establishmen: of this azeount.

Proposed Motien: [Raity the Mayor's signaturesautherization of the establishiment of
CeriiBeate of Depasit at Cerman American Bank and author.ze all signors onthis C0 Mayvor,
ey Mlanager, Fivames TRraeclor, aod Cormmanity Devalopanent T ractor

P. 31



MEMCRAN UM

Ta Meayor Larry Dizon and Commissioners

Fro; Ahacemra Cormeasll, Vinance et

Subjest: Fiscal Year 20149 2020 Municipal Boad Ald Cooperalive Agreenient
Lyate: Nlay B, 20T

Artached is the Municipal Read Aid Cooperative Agreement betwesn the Cily ol Franklin cnd
the Commonwealih of Kentucky Tranzpootation Cabinet, Departrment of Rural and Muaicipal
Add, which prinddes $168391.%% to axd the Ciy i the comstruchion, meccnstinstion, and
meinleniree of certain roads ancd bridezs Sar Fises] Year 20162020, This ag:esment, along with
the resolniion, wast e goproved annually foovonlimee partcipetion @ the Municipal Boad Add
Coaperative Program,

This raumnicipal 2 program sequires 2 Publle Hearng which wall ke held al 1145 poor to the
repnlur rnasting,

Proposed Action:  Motion to approve the Muonicipal Road And Cooperative 'rogram
Agveement for Fiseal Year 2000-2020 and adopt Resolution Moo B-X9, and Turiher
authorize the Moaver (o sien the agsreement, resolution and any other documents necessary
o participate in the Kuaral and Muonicipal Al progrom foe FY 2005210,

i



COMMONWEA|TH OF KENTLUICKY

Malthew . Bevin TH .-f'-.r'-«.E POR r.amom c:AEnM ET Gie g Thamas
TR TE el lErl, ek AR Serrehany

WMacel 29, 21y

[}ear Mlivor.

T r.!‘l.'|li!I|I1I.'-.'I1| tor Bural ol "l-rIIIIEL'.'|Ii|| Al wenld ke te eslemd cin iz e gatiepdle e
Coegeraiinve Propram oo facal sear 20200 Tamicipation i the Coeperanive Progranm allows vou e erier
ko agrecment owath e Toanspotason Csbuest fig tie [

conbiture o] vour slloved s of the

Muricipal Road Aid Fuaisde This paogmaim prevides the elitble onponaniy e receive ertergieney fandmy
azaistzinee Tor meloneseen |:|'||..I'|I-_'i|:l.|| crrmrpee el hinee gretvsnl §45) af cch |1;|r.h.'ip:-.'.ir|-.- “""“E""I"i'l'lf"."
appariimment 5 placed tre e cmergency fumd for cnerpency needs

whamgipalizes el el b ‘1"|'|I.. IP] ciniket (RN R T, :J'I'IL'Id:I"I Wl !._-I_-.\_-i.”_-:-'r"-l\_-l- PAYTIRCALS AN I'x'
Fosr prartieaating movermnenz duriog Dseal wear U200 wee ol ke sigiy proveeil (O ol e o]
propeeted resepue wvailablic e At 1300 Tl somasmmg Gamds will e wade wvsil=hle ler i the
Fseal vem walohe Dol Pl e o ot e eond od e Tadal sear aler e acisal meses e secen; ™

colieetioms ane fabulated. Plase wote there are mo adminisicine charges o b progsan, Municipatittes
which chisee et 1o paticipate i the progam s il receve Murncipal Boonl At Dindiag moshly throasd
the | 2epastimen lo l.|l|..|| Crovcrmrend [ SO2-8482 3457 The r|||1r||1|.|5- famids ooy e are hosed o he moor
el sales of (1 provedivg neontl

f|'-,m:| arc imeresiod in P pa iy i thie € Pt iy |"r“.-\.|“|; el prnl, st and et e !"ri]{,”'.-'"
sersie of the enclosed asncement and resalsion o owr office b Jude b 2009 0 von ressiire additinnal
srlomtsn pleise Feel T 1 coatact our offee i Plame m [_':I_.j; Shd-2iet), option a0 2, o0 coail the
Pheparnzeni Buriiona Municnnid Al i Ky v

Sincerely., 2 i 2
- o
T i .-"';:

Lermy Pomblva 1L Cormzssioner
Facpertamens o Bural md Mgl And
kenucky Transportation Cating
Deparmmen ol Rural aoed Mol Add
2 Ao S

Franklon, Kentucky A4in22

Eoclosed TY 2008 A eni 2] Cocpertive Agreaion

CaACNLE
Kertudkiy™
A Enpual Dparbasly Frpiase T T

F. 23



MUNICIPAL ROAD AID COOPERATIVE
PROGRAM AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into as of the date of the signature below of the
Secretary of the Transportation Cabinet, is made by and between the Commonwealth of Kentucky,
Transportation Cabinet, Department of Rural and Municipal Aid (“the Department”), and the
Legislative Body of the Incorporated City of FRANKLIN, Kentucky (the “City™).

WHEREAS, Kentucky Revised Statutes (KRS) § 177.365(1) provides that 7.7% of
revenue resulting from the imposition of motor fuel taxes on taxpayers pursuant to KRS §
138.220(1)(2), KRS § 138.660(1)(2), and KRS § 234.320 shall be set aside by the Finance and
Administration Cabinet for the construction, reconstruction, and maintenance of urban roads and
streets, and for no other purpose (“Municipal Road Aid Funds™), and

WHEREAS, the City has accepted an invitation from the Department to allow it to
participate in a cooperative program to aid the City in the construction, reconstruction, and
maintenance of certain roads and bridges using its share of the Municipal Road Aid Funds
apportioned to it by the Department as provided below (the “Cooperative Program”), and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions contained herein
and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the Department and the City agree as follows:

1. Apportionment of Municipal Road Aid Funds. The City’s apportionment of

Municipal Road Aid Funds shall be based on revenue estimates supplied by the Office of State
Budget Director. For the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2019, this amount is $168,591.99 (the
“Apportionment™). The Apportionment shall be distributed by the Department to the City in

accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

Page 1 of 8

P. 34



2. Assignment of the Apportionment. The City hereby assigns all of its right, title

and interest in and to the Apportionment to the Transportation Cabinet’s Division of Accounts for
Fiscal Year 2020.

3. Distribution of Municipal Road Aid Funds. The City and the Department agree

that the Apportionment shall be distributed by the Department to the City as follows:

a. First Distribution. The Department shall initially distribute to the City

sixty percent (60%) of the Apportionment, less three percent (3%) of the Apportionment set aside
for the emergency fund below. This initial amount is $98,121.00.

b.  Second Distribution. The Department shall distribute up to and including

an additional thirty percent (30%) of the Apportionment to the City, less three percent (3%) of the
Apportionment set aside for the emergency fund below. The amount of the second distribution
will depend on how actual revenues compare to revenue estimates.

c. Final Distribution. The Department shall allocate and distribute the

remaining balance of the Apportionment, less three percent (3%) set aside for the emergency fund
below. The Final Distribution shall be based on actual revenues tabulated after the end of the fiscal

year (June 30).

4. Emergency Fund. The City agrees that three percent (3%) of the Apportionment
shall be withheld by the Department in an emergency fund (the “Emergency Fund”). The
Emergency Fund shall include three percent (3%) of the total apportionments of all participants in
the Cooperative Program, plus any remaining balances from previous fiscal years.  The
Department, upon written application from a duly authorized representative of the City, may
disburse these funds to the City for the purpose of it using said funds for emergency roadway and

bridge projects designated by the City and lying within city limits. The Department may disburse

Page 2 of 8

P. 35



up to fifty percent (50%) of the approved funds to the City for the purpose of it using said
funds for emergency roadway and bridge projects designated by the City. Following the
completion of the project, after final cost documentation has been submitted and processed, the
Department will then distribute the determined remaining amount. If the actual cost of an
emergency project is less than the amount of Emergency Funds disbursed by the Department, then
the City shall reimburse the difference to the Department.

5. Disbursement of Funds. Upon execution of this Agreement, the Department will

disburse the foregoing allocated funds directly to the City to pay for materials, labor and equipment
necessary for the City to accomplish construction, reconstruction, and maintenance on streets
designated by the City and lying within city limits. This assistance is extended insofar as funds
are available from the Apportionment. The City shall be responsible for all costs associated with
the construction, reconstruction and maintenance of roadways and bridges in excess of the amount
of the Apportionment allocated and disbursed by the Department to the City. The Department
may assist the City in fulfilling its needs by disbursing funds to the City for materials and work
performed by contract, for materials obtained by contract and for the rental or purchase of road
maintenance and construction equipment. Any rental rates shall be based on current edition of the
"Blue Book for Rental of Equipment" or the Department’s official rental rates. The Department
may also disburse funds to the City for the hourly rate for personnel who perform the work. This
rate may include employee fringe benefits such as leave overlay, retirement, social security,

insurance, etc.

6. Use of Municipal Road Aid Funds. The City agrees and certifies that the

Apportionment will be expended by the City solely for the purpose of construction, reconstruction,

and maintenance of city streets as defined in KRS § 177.365(4).

Page 3 of 8

P. 36



7. Rights of Way. The City, if required under applicable law, will acquire any
rights-of-way contemplated under this Agreement and assumes responsibility for any claims for
damages arising from such acquisitions.

8. Indemnification. The City shall fully indemnify, hold harmless and defend the

Department from and against all claims, actions, suits, demands, damages, liabilities, obligations,
losses, settlements, judgments, costs and expenses (including without limitation reasonabie
attorney‘s fees and costs), whether or not involving a third party claim, which arise out of, relate
to or result from (a) any breach of any representation or warranty of the City contained in this
Agreement, (b) any breach of any covenant or other obligation or duty of the City under this
Agreement or under applicabie law, in each case whether or not caused by the negligence of the
Department and whether or not the relevant claim has merit.

9. Reimbursement of Losses. The City will reimburse the Department for losses it

may sustain arising out of performance of this Agreement. Such loss as sustained by the
Department may be charged to the Apportionment in this or future fiscal years.

10. Termination of Agreement. The Department reserves the right to cancel this

Agreement at any time deemed to be in the best interest of the Department by giving thirty (30)
days written notice of such cancellation to the City. If this Agreement is canceled under this
provision, then the City will receive any unpaid portion of the Apportionment from the Finance
and Administration Cabinet.

I'1. Access to Records. The City acknowledges and agrees that pursuant to KRS §

177.369(3) it shall retain all records of the expenditures of the Apportionment for a period of five
(5) years and said records, including any books, documents, papers, records, or other evidence,

which are directly pertinent to this agreement [records and other prequalification information

Page 4 of 8

P. 37



confidentially disclosed as part of the bid process shall not be deemed as directly pertinent and
shall be exempt from disclosure as provided in KRS 61.878(1)(c)], shall be subject to audit by the
Finance and Administration Cabinet or its duly authorized agent and made accessible by the City
to the Finance and Administration Cabinet or its duly authorized agent for said period of time in
order to determine the proper expenditure of said money for the purposes required by KRS §
177.365(1). The City also recognizes that any books, documents, papers, records, or other
evidence received during a financial audit or program review shall be subject to the Kentucky
Open Records Act, KRS § 61.870 to KRS § 61.884.

12. Authorization. The Legislative Body of the City shall pass a resolution adopting
and approving the terms of this Agreement in the form of the resolution attached to this Agreement
and made a part hereof. The Chief Executive Officer of the City, and the Commissioner of the
Department, or their authorized representatives, insofar as their actions are in accord with the laws
of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, shall act for their respective parties on all matters arising under
this Agreement.

13. Choice of Law and Venue. All questions as to the execution, validity,

interpretation, construction and performance of this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of
the Commonwealth of Kentucky. Furthermore, the parties hereto agree that any legal action which
is brought on the basis of this Agreement shall be filed in the Franklin County Circuit Court of the

Commonwealth of Kentucky.

Page S of 8

P. 38



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement as of the

dates listed below.

INCORPORATED CITY OF FRANKLIN

BY: Date:
Chief Executive Officer

DEPARTMENT OF RURAL AND MUNICIPAL AID
OFFICE OF RURAL & SECONDARY ROADS

BY: Date:
Commissioner

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

BY: Date:
Office of Legal Services

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
TRANSPORTATION CABINET

BY: Date:
Secretary

Page 6 of 8

P. 39



RESOLUTION NO. B - 2019

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
RESOLUTION ADOPTING AND APPROVING THE EXECUTON
OF A MUNICIPAL AID CO-OP PROGRAM CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF FRANKLIN AND THE COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY,
TRANSPORTATION CABINET, DEPARTMENT OF RURAL AND MUNICIPAL AID
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2019, AS PROVIDED IN THE
KENTUCKY REVISED STATUTES, AND ACCEPTING ALL STREETS REFERRED
TO THEREIN AS BEING STREETS WHICH ARE A PART
OF THE CITY OF FRANKLIN

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin, Kentucky has determined
that it is in the best interest of the citizens of Franklin, Kentucky to accept the invitation from the
Department of Rural and Municipal Aid to participate in a cooperative program to aid the City in the
construction, reconstruction, and maintenance of certain roads and bridges using its share of the
Municipal Road Aid Funds apportioned to it by the Department of Rural and Municipal Aid; and,

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the City must enter into a Municipal Road Aid
Cooperative Program Agreement in order to participate in this program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the City of
Franklin, Kentucky as follows:

1. The Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin, Kentucky does hereby accept all
streets referred to in said contract as being city streets which are a part of the City of Franklin; and

2. The Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin does hereby ratify and adopt all
statements, representations, warranties, covenants, and agreements contained in said contract and
does hereby accept said contract and by such acceptance agrees to all the terms and conditions
therein stated; and

3. The Chief Executive Officer (Mayor), or his designee, of the City of Franklin is
hereby authorized and directed to sign said contract as set forth on behalf of the Board of
Commissioners of the City of Franklin, and the City Clerk of Franklin, Kentucky is hereby
authorized and directed to certify thereto.

4. This resolution was adopted by a unanimous vote of the Board of Commissioners of
the City of Franklin at a meeting held on , 2019.
LARRY DIXON, Mayor

P. 40



ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

I, Cathy Dillard, City Clerk for the City of Franklin, Kentucky certify that the foregoing is
a true copy of the resolution above. Given under my hand and seal of office on this day of
,2019.

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky

P. 41



MEMO)

T Marar Lerey Dixen anc Corumniszionars
FROM: Ciaty Mlamaper Kenton Powell

AT Mfarw 20 2014

SUBIECT: Benzlite and Welleess Claims Repaont

Rzcently we mer with Kelly Harding, Vies-Prosident wath Poel & Hollard, w0 discoss the City ol
Frankl'n's Benefits and Wallness, The City has been very proactive in apporlunities e slow the mate
af Tnereuses of health care vosl. The Cily has implamented several new programs that have
successiully comtrolled the fse in insumance premiwms a2 both the individual preminm level and the
averall city budgzet level. 2he City has restroctured the covorage, added healthy lifestele imoenhives;
become s smoks free workplace and ircreazed the plan deductibles in order 1o Keep eosl of heullh
care manageeble, If changes would noe have boen made the Cuy had o abserb T0% om0 inerenses
aver the Isst 8 weara, Thiz relaes to appraximately S505 000 saved.

One compocent the City dossn®™ have access Is the analvtical trend data, Lhis dama weould ba vsefol
an how the Cigy's Healtl lnswanes iz beivng utilizee plus provide dircebon b improve the gquality of

fcalth to cur Bimplovees,

KeTle Hardirg mepresents oeampary, Springhak Dac tial can provide this seraee, [oe ceat foc this
ynuree = FRZ00 annuelTv.

CBlegee refer fa ohe Jollmwing vheeiy concerning exianpies o e differend oy af Cliaoeg Raparty qeniabie )

Proposcd Maotion
Anpnrove $320 annwally w Pecl & Halland 1o gereraks Benafig and Wellness Clams Report and
haves The: Mavor sipm 211 necwssary docurrentaiom G the eaecutiom ol this apreement,

P. 42



Service Order End User

T _Kenlura Foweel|
ardraze PO Box 2805, Franklin KY 42154
Cratant Fhnme 270-586-5419

Ceamant —madl

s T I s
Ewda s, f ohlel b £ =2 ) L . Lt

Saringbak, re Soliwars Licenss Aooess

Online Documents and Autharizations

End L 2ar Licenza Agrescant: Lhavs cead and agrae o sld= by

e brarnsan o = deee D v e Sgrecreesd TELE &L OGS s b e
ELLA can o vicwzd aad doveninadss e wiani 00 b s pomisy £
B Accopianoes | haee vl ot aggrac sl b b enee
Bosiress Sssociabg Barvicas doveetent (348). 08 ome of tne BAd san
szacwmed 2nd dowslosded Ase wiwm snang bk sonba s gne-Lan]

Jadaratand thet ifore of myeendars e, BCR3E FLY chascas aninita! m
!l'IE'l:!illg i’"l! SRy =R e ) :|=I|r'l st Biope -C_E:I!Il‘c L " | B [t pF -l . P

cost ofany wardor begs mpozes s to th2 mporticg of sdeta,

418018

o e

WAL e

| azvra rzac snd uncerstare tha Soqdrciads mo Frvacy Stazemst.
[y abatamnent can o wiawad AL whenel 3P0 Uk comitaiva

Subscriber Springbulk, Inc.
. B AE
o W A

Friril Frin.  william Busch

By

Tile izle Wize Presidens of Salas

ELTANE TR bl Bl el

F. 43

Vil el

rilinl Hau-

springbuk.

aprrobok.oom



4/18/19
Anthem of Kentucky

Group ID# W26135Mo01

Dear Mary Ellen Cassidy,

City of Franklin is now using Springbuk in partnership with Peel & Holland. Part of this
program is to provide us predictive modeling of our member's claims costs on a regular
monthly basis. For compliance with privacy and data protection laws, Springbuk utilizes
a relationship with Health Cost & Risk Management (HCRM) for claims data input and
integrated predictive modeling functions.

You are hereby instructed and authorized to release the eligibility, claims and provider
information of City of Franklin through Health Cost & Risk Management (HCRM) to
Springbuk. The initial data set will be comprised of the most recent months of activity,
and thereafter you will provide monthly updates of the information to
HCRM/Springbuk. Upon request, HCRM/Springbuk can provide you general
descriptions of the data required for this process. To the extent otherwise required, by
remitting the foregoing data to Springbuk you expressly consent to its use and access
to Springbuk’s online databases by the parties referenced herein in accordance with the
agreements with Springbuk.

Should you have questions concerning the data transfer process, data elements
needed, or file layouts, please contact Cheri Bennett by telephone at 773-279-5930 or
email at cbennett@hcrmnet.net or Kristen Starkey, Implementation Project Manager,
by telephone at 317-691-7878 or by email at kminatel@springbuk.com. Thank you for
your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Larry Dixon,
Mayor

P. 44



Eeneﬂtﬁ Svray o

FPaopulation and Claims Repaort

Clatrs through
ran-14

Peel I—Io]land

Ihisiz a aropEiEtary S anfleential report. Oconct distritzuzz,

P. 45



Claims and Population

Arcuan: * £l3ims

Fepoariicg Czte: [eh-19
Previols 12 mlantheEiRds

TCT.E! 'Sf.r_:r! i S0
PRI S age i

Total Spend {i ﬁ.':..IH_,.-'-'IEE-
PRIRM Auzrazs g8 |

Tozal 12 Menth Ciaims o
&

TR AL

[edical Claims Yool R

anta06d  91%

L grenfott affges Tol
Muslars e 41

w75 15- 74

i

Rt

w IH
i

s

.

-4 AL 4325

- e g e g Lo o =
Fusbes ol nsured aves gae 0 E Sermamoer spome svarags Gl 90

Fmplayes: Spouss Depandents _|.'-1’iﬂ'
204 ; 14 g

At i L 2% 100%

Average Spendiby Enrollment Tyoe

T B
E
£l
51,512
11T
L ey

ALl

SEER

ET O =

i = 2

4]

REICH

(] - = -\.2 .'I'l .'L. : -u_: m i ::': 3
= = = — 1 ay I =
9 3 E = - = -5 = - =

& e

i Wigell WLARINMTI

P. 46



Lt 'd

Fzb i#-za8

TEAT0GL

S1RG DO

LR R b e e

T N

ALl

Aocount ﬂ

Claims ve, Premium

Cigimes Buporting Zales

L e Mar 1d

KAy ¥

% [+ ]

Iiy-17 18

T T

Total PFremium

P

1 e

s P Cliiie

Paid Claims

[-18

‘\-._____-.‘-

Fuaa 18

Meraeld

.

= =
g =

F72.027.30

225,37013

L[

474,113,389
53 073,52

17135400

$25.237.41
$13.791.10

1 o e A

3=
2T

2E3%

7ealhs

A3

R PN B

Lo I B

Az 1595
SO7.53E 50

et P I o

133%

A8,

Ba 3aua

51727815

L W F

15%;
3%
300%,

55,245 32

11%

BlE3.558 54

1864

R T B

Clzimis vs Premium

Al

s 3
-'\P
-'.-
F
3
S
lar=171 Fab-" 11



::_.__,._i_.._n___:_._._._......Z_:._.._...___.... um_"..._u.._.q-.__..:_._.._ud
unelril.ng UunnRindag AR O NG ne Yy

,,,,,\ b
coczasduon AU [ESioeis] YIQo A2 ek g

o - £ - r - -
3 a r
& . ot F u.“. o

N - g e T
o . |rrrJ1r-U|||r..rrrl

I — lm.Jur._rI..ll e —— —
R - S ———
— / s
Sk
.

et

Lt 14

sosuEdun au Ui NN aMEDE 104 1ad JIn N s

FULENCD S [E200] 54 LU NDITY

i

UDSLIECWICT UG 12 NS0 . SWE g s

F. 48



Et °d

Top 10 Individual Claimants

5 o

r

we o Claims Jepoitioe Dats Lebely

LD ETHOLE BT o P e U I T e T e RN R N R T B A3E

Srenznes Dissaoday

| LR P S T T ]

aurms, Sknseea

Cepe st Jditheser e Discoss
TEpEE el aliae D Lhcaup e Hitepss
I.lI_'i.'ll.-.lL'.-

Lo

riedii

ke S S B i itz e i
rractar: .

SRR

L=

=

Y

[l

=

=

Coalris [xedns

Primary Disgnosis - . Rolfing 12 Months Status ! Type
1 jecnoucIinn e LAG7L 035 Termed Ermsloves

7 |MU_TF_LSCLERCS E | B1e02983F5 | Aules | Finshoee

2 Fracin e =48, 780 0 I zm zloves

4 Earns, Skin Treuma AUTLRRART | i Tl
3 Diegez ey 2 Cr hopecic Dizezse 10,5311.03 | sctive =moloyss
Dagererstive Crthopecio oo WL 057 G Eclive Friploya:

[54]

ithirirs A fative Ervplayas
S CEn 51555172 Aclive Erployi
3 _HEEf‘. L SRl AT Lelivn Frplay

17 Croh-s Ziseazz Ly sen by Bt ] Frop ayan
FIE1S1LCL

Top 30 Individual Claiments



High Cosl Cuimwnl 2

jd oll e By rY IS

1
1
P

]
T -

LI B e e

i P R T | ]
[ a1 ~

AuL LS : e
! IR KX = L) " S, : o E
e il 12 i Lagzam gt [EO T EESL | e = 3 N A ca il e e
o (%)
=T : = =
——aneT s BRI e T oo
High Cost Claiman: 4
', s s Yk 'y d sfem, B e Tagm e o
SRR RIL T MR B N ¥ ] e
LEW i aind d
s
1% IIII
: 2
e llIlII
u
W
v
b /
i /
Lt .Il
i
B lIl
. e 'Il —— A1
' T 2 k i
] = e 1} h ¥ —— Z -y L Yy L]

“eclical
B

P. a0l



L

Ao -

zaillzir-bs 2w sordrere

B Tle selerosie

P el mrare g apEiky

Dobeer Mg term Vzurenr ) S Ciemome

IFarieee’ earmvairsa of Liaris

Cein meniscLs deiang asat 60y ot rezial e o 15 atjee
Faleie arzoatky, o s i g

B dirsr cheeroe ) Pk I::g Rt R as

Sumalzk canati-Le T e sfeaprr ol sl s s art s - e

Dher b e v ol dive disslaven o, Irozsans | egin

iin-barie svadrome

Primzry Diagnaosis

Top 10 Paid Claims by Diagnasis

Claims Rezorting Late:

I S R 0 LT L
= e T e R
o TR

BN ;ra.7nE 3

B ooonacm

By ciconn

Lo LR

B - 210712

S Gihqdngl

Paid Medical . % of Total Spend
§215,70E.1L 33,55

[ 2 FAultisale zzlercsis

| i RAITTC Ll rncter ne srapaiby

e

U3 L0F, 50 14, 75%

e S B M T

FE]

un

lirbra—ursl eicniyizme of uteros

|

Jther oog tesm [curme it} vz berzpy

S45 052 12 7.26%
ﬂ':'.ilr-'.:'E.;F.:- Laang

)

SalvmEwranethy, snsseciflod

L

Sth oren smuzderacg, ped hor- of ol mesizous, s Si4. ey 1354

5 Acauiredl alashes of daat leg beiow cnze
[Eoin.e e rgter-c T Lz e uptr a7 rshouide =37 “19

14, 5E G 2.29%
R13.E40.07F 2,19

512 1A7.12 27

0 |Cmarivtervir sk der dispecesant, Lnooiacra eglon | 949340 1 50

SCI0A81C3 B0.54%

Top L0 a3 Claiims by Diagirosis

Fes18

GERER (% L7



&5 'd

Tap 10 Paid Prescriptions

Sl 0 i3ims Hepoiting [l Trs-iy
T lioes

T e T OIS - 1
Fiai AR e T . 1.
et SRS R R o o
Ll S TR R

meszope: RO > con.ss

HN.5AT.ES

caviane: IR 1211

Primary Condithon Fabd fX |

2ol Total Spead |

I Mclicite [z oztes L2 ELY A ZE.07%
4 Tradizinza [ betes LE AT R0 .EC%
a BArED Srons Lossans 4 LEEN0 i

Aaraito Gloss Trinie c4 03005 ALd%

] | 253 Indamztion SARTRE 1A8%
B |Teaclist LR SIEIEGL 5 sl
7. |azeds 1craa b imass ] £1,770.62 FET
R [asslree nflamraton ELrios 2.71%
&l LAt a _:'-n'.:li\-. rE Zuakittinn C1Erd i 2.053%
i [ard 32 Liazaiss - [ 120500 L%

bl - N LAANH

'z 10 Paic Proeseciptiong



Lifestyle Related Diseases

Diabetes
B

Hypedinidemia Hypertanzion

16 i1

1|_I||E i ILIHJ.“;F

Awerage 5 PRPRG wain 00

“or Pemizer Ver Manch Claims oy Liea vl Ciseass
e
Bk 450300
T P Ty [y
Sk

bt R T
—_ L L

LS LA ]
‘ ]

AT ‘

(ol

I~
H
=
-

118 Q5 aliagg

RN |

L
. I
R L

L A

*,

St PRIPYL - Bar Betnbe - Per ot Po2R = Pos Eraplaye s 2o Manth

LRI



MM

T Mazvor and Ciby Commissioners
FROM- Shuaunnn Cearvell, Finance Divector
AT hlay 13, 2009

SLBIECT: Recommendsiion Qo A ward of Salt Auclion

[he Cily parlizipated o EACO s, In conjunctict with KLOC, Sa)* Rid Revorse Auchon. This
reverse hidding process helps the Cite o have Jevernge T having =alt avetieble Do porsiase 0F
thera bacermes 8 ahornge.

Tas reverse auction ook place on April 24 theo Ageil 26", Attsched iz the Dwo bids eceived
within Thiz averior,

The bwe bid results are:

Compass Minsrals Be R 0 person
(B0 Megic of Keneikiana HUR.20 e fon

The ow bid 15 Compess Minerals,  Thers is an ohligativn 1o 2weshase 708 o the quaniy
recuested willin this bid, Besond the TS requivement, iFwe can find availabie sult ol o chesper
price, {hen we ean naz an aliemate vendor, We peted 2 nsed for 150 lous ol sall Tt is proposed 17
o FY 2020 Sucdeed we purchise the eotire 30 tans

Proposed Actinn: Avwarc the Sall Bidl 1o Cremvpass Rirerals [oo 32800 per o, inclodng

delivery, and aufhierize ©12 mayor to 2gn eny awd all docnments noccssary o execuls this
CATIAE .

P. 54



—
A—
——

= Compass
- Minerals

Date: April 26,2019
Sold-To (“Purchaser"): Document: 163461

Tel: (270) 776-0893

Fax: (270) 586-9419

City of Franklin Email:
Attn Derrick Minnicks Customer #: H912739
117 West Cedar Street Preferred: Mail

in, KY 42134 . - R . .
Frankiin Compass Minerals America Inc. (Seller) / Quotation for bulk de-icing salt

Quantity Delivery Location Price Per Ton (USD)
(TN)
150 City of Franklin KY 98.00 Deliver Depot: Clarksville
Reserve: 0 706 Claire Ave Product: BULK COARSE LA - HWY
Franklin, KY 42134 (7608)
Destination #: H365496 Mode of Transport: DUMP (END OR
Delivery Lead Time: 10 days BOTTOM)

Distance: 61.9 Miles

subject to prior sale

The Customer commits to purchase 70% of the quantity shown and to commence receiving deliveries no later than
December 31. Seller may decline any orders for any reason impacting its ability to ship product, including (but not
limited to) the availability of product, conditions at the terminal or production facilities, or weather conditions. The
Customer will be invoiced for any tons not taken up to the 70% (unless Seller has declined to deliver those tons).

Price(s) effective through Tuesday, 31 Mar 2020

Purchaser agrees to pay the seller for such salt as and when delivered, in accordance with the price and
payment terms stated above and on the reverse side of this form (unless inconsistent with the terms on this

page).
Terms are NET 30 days from shipment with approved credit.

* This proposal is open for acceptance for 60 days following date of issue, and supersedes any and all
previous proposals and or contracts. Proposal must be signed indicating acceptance to be valid.
* Delivered price(s) via dump and based on full truck load quantities.
* Seller does not commit to a specific delivery lead time. Any lead time specified above is an estimated target only.
* Product is for bulk end use only and is not intended for blending and packaging without prior consent.
* Applicable taxes extra
* Compass Minerals America Inc. has no obligation to store salt after the Term, but if it chcoses to make storage available it will
be for a fee of $5 per month per ton.

Thank you for the opportunity to quote on your bulk de-icing salt needs. Accepted By;
Signature:

%w ﬁNg_. Title:

Harrison Green Name:

Sales Manager  800-323-1641 x2
Compass Minerals America Inc.

Please sign and return by fax to 913-338-7945 or e-mail highwaygroup @ compassminerals.com or by mail
Order placement and inquiries Monday through Friday - 7:00 am to 5:00 pm.

Date:

Page 1 of 2
9900 W. 109th Street, Suite 600, Overland Park, KS 66210

P. 55



Lul# 2 Waren Courty, Bowling Gresn :"-':F'ILL-E"':I d2101
CUEMTITY: 500 feslmabed, DELIVERED A3 MELDED)

PRICE:

This is the Inwest bid you placed during e raal Dog revarie acchnm,

Leld 10: City of Frankling =Franklin, <% 42134

LEJARTITY: 150 c"’l arad _._LI =REED Az NEEDEO)

PRICE: 5%

Thiz 5 tha lowesst bic you |:||_-I"_EII:| durirg e ceal Lme raverse auction

Lat # 11; Sty of Sooigalown, Genetasn | 1Y 408324

GLIANTITY:; 2.200 festimatad, DELIVERED AS NEEDED)

FRICE: -

Tinls Is te awest Bid vou placed darng the neat lime reverse zusiion.

Lota 1200y of =dmnrton, Edmartan, Y 22154

CUANTITY: 50 (pslmated DELVERED 4% NEETEL)

PRICE:

Thiziz the lowsast Dic ol ; olaced dur Ing t"l" =az| timme raversa guclion,

Latgt i3 Rassal County, Jemestowr, BY 42828

DUAR Y ES0 (estmated. DEL YERZO &5 NZECED]

FRICE:

THis is the lowest Bid vou placed doing tha real time reverss sucion.

Lot 14: Cily of Sannballsvita, Campbe seilla, Ky 42715
CILAMTITY: 100 dastirmalzd, CELINVERCD A% NEEDED)

FRIGE:

Th'z is the Ipwest id vou waced during il rasl ma revarsa alstae,

Lats 15 Cily of Gomersst Socmedset, 5 4

CUAMTITY: 300 {z=limates, SE_NWZIRED A NECDED]

FRICE: B

This iz iha lowest bid you plesse dirding e cas | e revesse gucticn,

Lord 16 by o7 Scollzville, Scollaville, Y 221354

CLUANTITY: 100 festimatod, DLNVIRCD AZ KEEDED)

PRICE: i

Tris is fhe lowast bid you placec durieg the real time reverse gucticn.

P. BB



BID CERTIFICATION

RESPONDENT SHALL COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IN INK AND SuUBMIT
Print or type in ink the requested information.

BID SUBMITTED BY:

COMPANY LEGAL NAME: _Z/4(% /72/[[)//,‘ /2/ %////// ahs
aooress: /0] ///FS/ ﬁ/ﬂﬁ(g/;/ St £

CITY, STATE, ZIP: j//[//(é(// e, £Y 02 /(]

TELEPHONE: FAX NUMBER: J&2-5(s ¥ - 55(&(0 / H2-E68- 6255
CONTACT PERSON: G/l Dy !

E-MAIL: 454/ A l/r) /n/nv/x/ /:mp/ /'0/)7//)0/7// /L (om

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS LOCATION:
ADDRESS: ame  fk % 14

CITY, STATE, ZIP:

2 BID DOCUMENT SHALL BE SIGNED BY A REPRESENTATIVE OF

THE FIRM AUTHORIZED TO LEGALLY BIND THE FIRM **
o ———————eanl 1 LEUALLY BIND THE FIRM **

By signing and submitting these bid documents, the undersigned certifies that all information submitted is
urate, that the firm has reviewed the Procurement website for solicitation addenda and incorporated to their
bid, that the firm is qualified and willing to provide the items requested, that the firm will state their auction price
on Price Bid Page, that the firm declares that they are competent to participate in the Reverse Auction and
understand the ORBIS functionality and that the firm will comply with all requirements of the solicitation.

SIGNATURE:% z %)// " DATE: __4/ 79 /G

PRINTED NAME & TITLE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE SIGNING THE BID

PRINTED Navie: (b am £ Dy e Lrtsidin
pHONE: \SA40- 5105 5510 &y Fax_509- SUY- [p97,5

E-MAIL; éﬂ@[ﬁ[ﬁg’/ 0/7/ (’/)/77;@ Q/(// &n

P. 57



- 2019 Raoad Salt Auction
Post Auction Repart (PAR)
eI Groupd:.

Auction Credentials

85571
KA Aans Sl G 4

Currsnl SupplierCost : T g 1 TR

- R = R
Tangat price . M lRR i I
PELEN et N Rl |
2oy
Reszl Tine Beavarss:

Humber of Extens|ans; i

Supplier Information

Eontact Persoh(reat;i=h|  Phone | Phone Ext
Cardt Delelrg Techrolooy TereraE Uaear AME-500- 2258 .- desgres cawes@odard Faam
Cornpass Min2ias Anarica Ino Har=on Grean O 3-344-04a0 £ graelEToempaEsnineralo oo
il Rall Corpariy G rizlle Hiaking ERRHE R 167 shinpkinsgdet gitsalloom
Murlzn Zat Ine Sz are TelEeani-willEms JUIAMEEAT Aletorsnn-wiliarsgnrcibaraltonm
Mage Sl of Featicsana &l Wi SOA-GRA-TEER RlE-400 1356 iy ibgrran doycam

LDWEEi_‘ Eid{fieré

Lot ID Location # of Tons Bidder Bid Amount Total

EH ity of “ratklin 151 Compass Mineils Amanaa ne © ZuHLD B4, FON

W CityosFranklin 2h1] e Sl S8 20 414, £210.000

P. 5B




MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Larry Dixon and City Commissioners
FROM: Cathy Dillard
DATE: May 9, 2019

SUBJECT:  Request for Street Closure for F-S Renaissance Summer Nights Concert Series

Franklin-Simpson Renaissance Summer Nights Concert Series begins Friday, June 7, 2019,
and they have submitted a request to close South College Street from West Kentucky Avenue
to West Cedar Street between the hours of 4:00 pm until 10:00 pm for the following dates:

Friday, June 7, 2019
Friday, June 21, 2019
Friday, June 28, 2019
Friday, July 5, 2019
Friday, July 12, 2019
Friday, July 19, 2019
Friday, July 26, 2019
Friday, August 2, 2019

. Friday, August 9, 2019
0. Friday, August 23, 2019
1. Friday, August 30, 2019

TSR NAN RN~

Attached is the line-up of the bands that will perform.

Proposed Action:
Motion to approve the request submitted by F-S Renaissance to close South College

Street from West Kentucky Avenue to West Cedar Street from 4:00 PM until 10:00 PM
for the Summer Nights Concert Series for the concert dates listed above.

P. 59



2019 Summer Nights
Concert Series

Presented by Franklin-Simpson Renaissance
Sponsored by Franklin Bank & Trust, Harman
Franklin Precision Industry, Simpson County Tourism
Kentucky Downs, The Debbie Johnson Team - Keller Williams First Choice Realty

Concerts are held in the Historic Downtown District Franklin, KY Courthouse lawn
Free to the public 7-9 p.m.

#**Mini-Market vendors will be set up in the street 6-9 p.m. with pop up shops

June 7: Brandon Harris Band - Country
Featuring steel guitar player Tom Killen

June 21: Jimmy Church Band — R&B & Motown

*** June 28: Buelers Day Off — Funk, Country, Classic Rock
Mini Market opens 6 p.m.

July 5: Black Widow - R&B, Motown

Simpson County Bicentennial Firecracker 200 Kiddie Parade

July 12: JD Shelburne - Country, Rock

Frozen Spoon 2™ annual Touch A Truck Event

July 19: C4 — Southern Rock, Country

Franklin-Simpson Farmers Market Fall Harvest Dinner

*** July 26: The Sidewinders — 60s & 70s
Mini Market opens 6 p.m.

Aug. 2: Tyrone Dunn & Kinfoke — R&B, Motown, Current

Aug. 9: Andy and The Rockers - Rock
F-S Chamber of Commerce Garden Spot ¥z Mile Kids Moo Run

Aug. 23: The Get Down — Soul, Funk, Blues

**Aug. 30: Casey James — American Idol Finalist — Blues, Pop, Rock &

Country
Mini Market opens 6 p.m.

P. 60



MEMUOLANDUM

Tk Moy Tarry Dhxon and City Coumissioners
FFRCH: Cathyr Dz,
DATE: Mav 9 2e

BUBIECT:  Swmlos Proporty Online Avction

The by recontly finalized our lirt online surplus propeny avction with SovTienls. The bid
resulis are detstled below and ivclode the mumber of bids and anling visitors e wach
incividual ttem. The inereased exposice W potential hidders provided by the onling platfum
vesulted in o spmiheantly bottor sale. For examale, prior o utilizing Govlrzals a 2007 Ford
Crowan YWictona so'd lor 520000 and the samez vear rmodel vehicls in the oolice sale sold for
FA0A0.00,

I Toyer's | Anld Heyee's
l:':"‘-l'.":'l_[:llllll Iuyer Buver 5 Ooby | EEM'-_ PRI Fieins Rzl iz Wisltiica
1225 =l Banga ¥1T |
Eere, Caly Slon | Dl Aussell Hracey  Uizllznin [l | ELgedim Erpav ] owie [HETR i
AREA U eetet e iy N T 1
aweln | Eecdvend Hamain RS ELC2ZA0D RIE L I L LA7d
20035 Ford Croen Vichesiz |
Frolice I'nLcr-:'.j'-'.'u_r N : poad Lk Ha:pal i [ ﬂ_l 1977 Fi3235 k] k25 k5
21 Fere Cromn Yiglers
Prloe Infeisns Baf Siddiqui | Crlanda . S5 TEI00 Pl vs iz | a3 1Ly
20 Todge Bon 1540 3
. sherl Hed (S mons Al Tur iz T g I A o] Flonss %4 1352 | dee
T FLOULG FaTE = 5 -
B T A e Sitng O iew Clikann ) BLOOQENG  %1.253.0% L e -
= SLRIGLIN | 5254150




PUBLIC
SAFETY

P.

62



MEMORANDUM

TO: City of Franklin Board of Commissioners, Mayor and City Manager
FROM: W. Scott Crabtree

DATE: May 7, 2019

RE: Police Policies and Procedures Manual

Attached please find five revised police policies that Chief Solomon would like to have approved
for the FPD Policies and Procedures Manual. The changes are highlighted. The policies are as
follows:

1. Section 1, Chapter 6 — Career Development and Higher Education

2. Section 1, Chapter 7 — General Management

3. Section 1, Chapter 21 — Uniforms and Appearance

4. Section 1, Chapter 26 — Budgeting/Finance

5. Section 1, Chapter 28 — Physical Fitness Standards

Should you need any further information, please contact Chief Solomon or me.

Attachments

P. 63



FRANKLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL
SECTION 1 ADMINISTRATIVE

Issued: April 18, 2019 Approved: Chief Rager Solomon
Supersedea: All Priors References: KRS 15440
Personnell Polices and Procedures Wi, I

Chapter 6 — Career Development and Higher Education

PURPOSE

s procedure sots toth the departrment's process utilized o provide opportunities
for incividual growth asd developrent. Related policies set torth the department's
training activitizs and the City's Fducational Assislance Folicies. This arder consists

of tha tollowing sections:

« Definiticn, Goal and Objectives
« Depardmeant Carcer Development

POLICY

It =hzll ke e palicy of the Frankin Palize Department to encourage and promote be
persondl and professional growth of ils employees.

DEFINITION, GOAL AND OBJECTIVES

B Carser development iz the structured process that is utilized by the city and
the departrment to prowds, at all levels, opporturities for individual growth and
developmant. This szeks to promote productive, elficient, and effective job
porforrance; improve he overal lewel of individual job satisfaction; and foster
the imorovement of porsonal skills, knowledge, snd akillies of all sworn
personnel.

2. The department encourages employecs to sesk eppertunities to develop thefr
knowladge, skils and abilties.  Although all officers must atlend  basic
academy and paricdic in-servce lraining, the departrnent nevertholeas frics to
arrange participation n specialized andior advancead training.

5 The departments Caresr Development folicy is designed to provice o
mediom for jok enichment and career developmant. Tre okjectives of carcor
devaloprmenl are to:

a. Enzure that every swom member of the Deparimant receives adenuaic
training in the skills necassary (o provide police service consistont with
overall department goals.

Frzekan Polics Polivivs ad Dogecdues: Bdanacl
- Lareer Develnpment gl T Zovetion -



f. Ensura that training is timelhy and up-tn-data

Q. Frovide training for personnel who:

1. Have beon promoted and are requined to participate n advanoodd
frainng.

£ Are in tho position to meceive  specialzad  training (&g
lzolygraph, crims scens investigation. fizll training program, etz

3, Arg being reguired 1o recsive remedial baining {see training
stction]; and

4, Frovide educational cpportunities and assistance

DEPARTMENT CAREER DEVELOPMENT

€40

The Deparlment's Carger Develooment Hrogram consists of:
a. Training and career counseling, ard
3. Assistanca toward higher educationa’ achisvement

The peloe depariment parlicipalzs i e Kentucky Law  Enforcement
Foundation Program Fund (KRS 1524400 administered by the Dzpartment of
Crminal Jusfice Training, Kentucky Justice Cabinel. Recrdit basic Uaining, a
reguirement for KLEFPF paricipaticn, takes place on the campus of Eastern
Kentucky University, Richmoend, Kentucky, Oopartment swom porsonnel ans
recuired to complete police basic traning and depatmant aporated  ficld
trainha. Howswer, completion of thess trzinng programs 2 orot to be
considorog as an arganizational guarantse of positon appomtmesnt with the
department until ster the complation o prakaticn,

As spacified in deparlment raining ragulations, cartain mambkers are reguired
to paricipate in and succassiuily compplaia gl in-service training and, spon any
promction, =quired advanced training.

The Franklin Police Department participates in the Career Development
Frogram that is offorad fthrough the Kentucky Law Enforcement Council at
LOCIT. The program is open o full-time law enforcement officers, and
provides structure o the training process lough carser tracking,  The
pragrar will ackrowledge and reward officers whose fraining and academic
efforts are aligned with caresr objeclives.

Framblin Dodisa: Pl izes o Paecechess Voneal
o Tevsioompent amd 1ieter Cilocaien -

P. 65



5. Career Counseling and Proficiency Training

a. Career counseling and administration performance evaluation will be
completed annually for all swomn officers. A separate set of criteria is
used in rating of sworn personnel on probation in order to determine, at
the earliest point, their suitability for continued employment.

b. Proficiency In-Service Training. Members are required to participate in
and successfully complete the following:

1. Firearms qualifications;
2. Advanced training;

3. Specialized training;

4. Remedial training; and

5. Any other training required by law or deemed appropriate by the
Chief of Police.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Career Development and Higher Education ~

P. 66



FRANKLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT
POLICLES ANMND PROCEDURTES MANUAL
SECTION | ADMINISTRATIVE

Isgued: April 13, 2015 Appraved: Chief Roger Solomon
Supersades: All Priars References: KAGP Standards: 54, 6.1 & 171

Chapter 7 — General Management

PURPOSE

I he pumpose of this order is to addrass management prnziples of a genaral natuse that
ara net addrazacd in cther lopie argas. Policios tocus upen management information,
aumnstrative reporting, and accounlabiliy for ageney forms  Relsted polcies ae
concermed with degartmental slarning and research (planning amd research), the
analysia of criminal activity (erime aralysis), and depaitment written communical an.

[ his ardar consia’s of e lollowing secticna:

-

Deparntment Managemanl Infarnaticn

el

Adminishatve Reporting Program
3. Cther Reporis

4, Cepartment Developad Forms
FOLICY

It shall be the oolicy of tha Franklin Folice Deparmeant o fave set procedures for
informalon gathzrng and reporting

DEFPARTMENT MANAGEMENT INFORMATION

Departnenl management information is statistical ang data summarias, or summanes
ot significant ocounences which are of va us to managemsn: for decizion maling, The
godl of deparment's manzgement information systern needs o provide roliaba
nformation to be used in Mmanagamenl decision making,

Data Sources

1. Tha Toliswing are files andfor clectronic sources for statistica’ and data
summarics of depanment aclivites.

a. Servine Haauzsts

=] RManizemenl -

P BT



g.
h.

Incidents and Offense Reports containing:

i. Victims

il. Properties

i Offenders

iv. Suspects and Missing Persons
V. Arrests

vi. Witnesses

Traffic Accidents

Driver Information
Sexual Contact

Roll Call Data
Departmental Memos

Electronic (E-mail) Memos and Notices

2. Almost any combination of statistical and data summary can be obtained from
the above files. The Department recognizes that administrative reports are
essential to the timely distribution of information.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTING PROGRAM (KACP 5.1)

1. Daily Shift Report

a.

A list of all incidents recorded by the police department for any period of
time may be obtained through records. Such reports may be obtained
from the communications division.

Any event worthy of reporting to the Chief or the Captain (not just those
having to do with traffic and routine patrol operations) shall be advised
from one shift commander to the next, including necessary carry over of
personnel. (KACP 17.1)

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ General Management ~

P. 68



i)

Yeaarly Repaort

A summary of the previous calender year activity is supmilied by the Operations
Captain to the Chiaf of Police. This information is nat limitad to statislical dala,
bul also general and significant happenings hat affect the entire departmant or
its members. At @ minimum, the yearly reool shall include the following
statistical data:  (KACP 6.1)

a. Type of Activity
b. L ocation

i Time

o [rate

Critica Inciden! Report

Acsummary of ar actual or alleged event that croatos a significant or substantizl
rske of harm. The report ‘s submitiod by the Gperations Captain to the Chief of
Police, The Critival Incident Herpart is a summarization fo the avent in question,
which will inclidza:

a. Type of Incidont

b. Location/bimslnz of evont{s)
e Dale

d. Parties involved

weunselng Assistance -- All members of the Franzdin Police diractly involved in
of affecled by lhe cntical incident shall be offerea to tose part in a Ciy
sponscred Ermployes Assistance Mrogram, of oler grogram as deomed
dporopriaty by the Chiel of Poelice, as zoon as practical aftze the incidant.
lnvolved support parsonnel should alsc be encouragos fo fake part in similar
RO Ams.

Note: It = rocommended thal you contact KCGRE (The Kenlucky Comnmunity Crisis
Fesponse Boarg) 385-522-7220 — Available 24 hours. This racommeardalion is based
upcn the following fres zervices:

On Scens Support

Ligison with neident command ard familyivictimsfcommunity
Hisk assosament

Fesar support

Faychological First Al

Multi-companent crisis infervantion

Consullalion

Srankle falies Heizes ace! Beese s il
T R IR PR T

F. B9



OTHER REPORTS
The following are required administrative reports in addition to those named above:
1. Updated staffing roster maintained by the Chief.

2. By incident, use of force reports by appropriate officers and shift supervisors will
be submitted to the Operations Captain and Chief of Police.

3. Trend and pattern reports, as needed.

DEPARTMENT DEVELOPED FORMS
1. Accountability

The Administrative Captain has the authority and is responsible for arranging

the following:

a. Reviewing all departmental developed forms used by the department;
b. Developing, modifying and approving forms; and

C. Deleting forms, when necessary.

2. Procedures for Development, Modification, Approval, and Deletion of Forms

All forms developed and utilized by the department are reviewed and evaluated
by the Chief of Police and Administrative Captain periodically to ensure that the
format is consistent with the records maintenance and data processing
requirements of the department. Final approval of department-developed forms
is the responsibility of the Chief of Police. Form development and modification
shall be arranged by the Administrative Captain according to the following
procedures:

a. A determination of desired form information is made through an
examination of:

0] NIBR (National Incident Based Reporting) data required;
(i) State data required; and
(i)  Records system requirements.
b. A review to ensure that the information to be captured on new or

modified department forms is not duplicative.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ General Management ~

P. 70



C. Any proposed new form or maodification of an existing form should be
reviewed by those assigned to use them.

d. Notification to discontinue the use of any form shall be by departmental
memo, e-mail or both.

e. The removal of any electronic form or record from the computer system
is done under the direction of the Chief of Police, Administrative or
Operations Captain.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ General Management ~

P. 71



FRANKLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL
SECTION 1 ADMINISTRATIVE

Issued: April 18,2019 . . Approved: Chief Roger Solomon
Supersedes: All Priors References KACP Standards 10.5,17.1 & 28.5

Chapter 21 — Uniforms and Appearance

PURPOSE

The purpose of a uniform and appearance policy is to ensure consistency in the daily
uniforms worn by sworn police personnel, as well as their appearance. This policy will
address the classes of uniforms, as well as the appropriate way in which approved
ribbons and insignias will be worn. This section covers dress code for officers while on
duty or off, as well as proper dress for court appearances. This section also covers
grooming standards as well as apperance.

POLICY

It shall be the policy of the Franklin Police Department to hold that each sworn member
of the Department is responsible for his own uniform(s). Each member shall present
himself/herself in such a way as to reflect a positive image on the Franklin Police
Department and the City of Franklin.

PROCEDURE

Uniform Purchases and Care:

a. The purchase and replacement of uniforms shall be provided by the
Department through the officers uniform allowance. Initial purchasing will
be provided by the Department as a new hire.

b. Officers shall keep their uniforms clean and pressed, their shoes and other

equipment polished and shined. Badges and nameplates should be kept
clean and bright.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Uniforms and Appearance ~

P. 72



Standard Uniform Jackets:

Ali officers will be issued a standard uniform jacket. The jacket will be black in color.
Every jacket wiil have a smaii subdued departmental patch sewn-on the left breast and
a large subdued patch on each shoulder.

The Franklin Police Department has the following uniform classes:

1. Class A Uniform (Worn for Circuit Court and Special Details)
2. BDU/Outervest (Summer)(Short Sleeve)

3. BDU/Outervest (Winter)(Long Sleeve)

1. Class A Uniform (Worn for Circuit Court and Special Details)

SHIRT - Standard issue long sleeve navy blue with navy blue epaulets and pockets
with Franklin Police Patches on both shoulders. Buttons will be silver in color and read
“‘Commonwealth of Kentucky” on them.

TROUSERS - Standard navy blue texturized polyester trousers with royal blue stripe.

UNDERGARMENT — Black T-shirt is required to be worn under the uniform shirt at all
times.

HAT — Hats are to be worn with hat badges and hat ribbon/acorns. It is the discretion of
the Chief of Police if the hats are to be worn at all times outdoors. *When weather
permits (extreme cold), a black or navy blue toboggan type watch cap can be worn.

TIE — A navy blue clip-on tie is mandatory with the long sleeve class A shirt for court
appearances and other special events designated by the Chief of Police.

SOCKS - Black or navy blue socks.

SHOES -~ Black hi-gloss or black polished leather (if officer chooses to wear leather,
they must be kept polished).

GUN BELT GEAR - Clorino gear must be worn for circuit court and special
occassions.

COLLAR PINS — Silver FPD pins will be worn on the collar three-fourths of an inch from
the front edge of the collar and centered from top to bottom. The Silver FPD pins will be
worn vertical in the center of the collar, running parralel to the outside seam. Sergeant
and above will display their rank in the same fashion.

See pictures below:

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Uniforms and Appearance ~

P. 73



NAMEPLATES — Mameplates baaring “saning since” shall ba wom over the left broast
sentoree on the lanel of the pockat. Al officers shall wear a silvar in color namaplate.

BADGES — Bacgas shal be worn on the left breast directly above the pockel
approxmataly ¥ to ¥ incr above the top seam of the pockel.

AWARD MEDALS -- &ward Madals will ba worr on tha right breast one-gquarter inch (34
inch) acove the top pocket scam. Medals shal be oworn horizenlal, out na mere than
thraa in suceass on. Additional meda's shall beowern above the other medals

ACADEMY PINS shall be worn centored above the awards and medals.
ACCREDITATION PINS shal he worn cenered abovs the acadamy pin,

SPECIALTY PINS =hall bz worn centored above the scoradisation pn. Only ena (1) pin
of your choosing will be permmitiad. (Exarmples: Arde, Advanced Officer, Intermmediaie
Officar, Firearms Instructor, and FTO1)

HATS WITH RAIN COVERS are lo ke warn enly when needed for rain zrotestion,

excont 0 the casa of & cersmony o at the Chief's discefon. Hate are lo ba waorm with
hat bazges and hat rbbon, Gadge, ricbon and acerns sitvar in color for all officers.

Fricshn 2oiize Pelicies aod Procecoors Maal

e e R0 S nsIrIRGe -

P. 74



NOTE: Approval by the Chief of Police is required for any pin worn other than
academy pin or awarded medal.

2.  BDU/Outervest (Summer Uniform—worn Aprii 1 thru November 30)

NOTE: Lieutenants are able to make a determination of the uniform sleeve length
due to weather conditions.

SHIRT — Black Short Sleeve Polo shirt.
TROUSERS - Black TruSpec 24/7 Accent Pant.

UNDERGARMENT — Black T-shirt is required to be worn under the uniform shirt at all
times.

CAP — 1 baseball style “Franklin Police” cap. It will be the discretion of the Chief of
Police if the caps are to be worn at all times outdoors

SOCKS - Black or navy blue socks.

SHOES - Black boot of your choosing must be under the purchase price of $150.00
dollars. Must be kept clean and polished if you have a polishable boot.

GUN BELT GEAR — Nylon gear will be worn for regular duty.

NAME TAPES - The BDU uniform shall have the officer's name (name tape) sewn
above the right breast pocket of the outer vest carrier.

BADGES - A subdued cloth patch shall be sewn above the left breast pocket
(approximately %z inch above the top seam of the pocket).

3.  BDU/Outervest (Winter Uniform—worn December 1 thru March 31)

NOTE: Lieutenants are able to make a determination of the uniform sleeve length
due to weather conditions.

Shirt — Black Long Sleeve Polo Shirt.

UNDERGARMENT - Black T-shirt is required to be worn under the uniform shirt at all
times.

CAP — 1 baseball style “Franklin Police” cap. It will be the discretion of the Chief of

Police if the caps are to be worn at all times outdoors. *When weather permits (extreme
cold) a black toboggan type watch cap can be worn.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Uniforms and Appearance ~

P. 75



SOCKS - Black or navy blue socks.

SHOES - Black boot of your choosing must be under the purchase price of $150.00
dollars. Must be kept clean and polished if you have a polishabie boot.

BELT GEAR — Nylon gear will be worn for regular duty.

NAME TAPES - The BDU uniform shall have the officer's name (name tape) sewn
above the right breast pocket of the outer vest carrier.

BADGES — A subdued cloth patch shall be sewn above the left breast pocket
(approximately ¥ inch above the top seam of the pocket).

4. On Duty Civilian Clothing

Employees will from time-to-time be authorized by the Chief to wear civilian clothing on-
duty. Civilian clothing is authorized for the Chief, Captains, Investigations and
Administrative positions, and will present a neat and clean image of the department.
Employees will wear clothing which is appropriate to the type of duties and citizen
contact expected, e.g., dress shirt, dress shoes and tie for men, and equivalent skirt,
blouse or pants outfit for women which are appropriate for business contacts and court.
For the daily activiites where business contacts or court is not anticipated, police polo
shirts and khakis “511” style pants are acceptable. Civilian dress should not be a
source of negative comment from the community. [f officers become lax on courtroom
dress, i.e. failing to wear a tie or wearing wrinkled trousers and casual shoes, the Chief
will require officers to wear the Class A uniform for all court appearances. Any member
of this agency that has a specialized assignment (exampie: SCDTF) that may
require different standards of grooming or attire to facilitate the performance of
their duties may deviate with the authorization from the Chief of Police.

5. Off-Duty Clothing

Employees of this agency shall not wear clothing off duty that reflects negatively on the
Franklin Police Department.

6. Protective Vests

Officers shall be furnished with protective vests and are required to wear their vest at all
times while in uniform.

7. Appearance

A. Hair: It shall be expected of all male officers to have short, well groomed
hair. There shall be no sideburns. Female officers can have long hair, but it must
be able to be placed in a pony tail while on duty. Officers are not permitted to dye
their hair in any unnatural colors.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Uniforms and Appearance ~

P. 76



B. Facial Hair: Mustaches will be kept neatly trimmed and shall not exceed
one quarter of an inch beyond or below the corner of the mouth and not exceed a
quarter of an inch in length. Goatees and Jaw Line Beards are permitted but
must not exceed the length of a quarter of an inch. All facial hair must be kept
maintained and well groomed. Patchy, spotty clumps of facial hair are not
considered beards and as such are not permitted.

C. Earrings and Piercings: Officers are not permitted to wear any piercings
while on duty. Piercings while off duty shall not reflect negatively upon this
agency.

D. MAKEUP - All Personnel: Facial makeup, if it is utilized, must be
moderate and conservative in application. Likewise, eye shadow must be
subdued. Fingernail polish is allowed, but it has to be clear in color.

E. HYGIENE - All Personnel: All employees are expected to present a
neat, professional appearance. Cleanliness is the standard and, when reporting
for duty, the employee should be free from strong or unusual body odors, be
clean and unsoiled, and wear clean, properly maintained clothing/accessories.
Fingernails will be kept at a conservative length so as not to interfere with
assignment or pose a hazard.

F. Tattoos: Officers are only permitted to have tattoos that are not visible
outside of the uniform while on duty. Any officer that has a tattoo that is visible
outside of the uniform must cover up the tattoo. If an officer has a tattoo on the
arm that is below the short sleeve, then that officer shall wear a long sleeved
uniform or a sleeve covering the tattoo while on duty, even during the summer
months. Tattoos on the face and neck, or other places that cannot be covered,
are a direct violation of this policy and are not permitted. Tattoos that are visible
when an officer is off duty shall not reflect neagatively upon this agency.

The following is an exception to these grooming standards: An officer who
is assigned to a specialized unit, such as the Drug Task Force, may, while
assigned to that unit, deviate (within reason) from these standards.
Provided, however, if that officer wears a uniform for any circumstance,
he/lshe must abide by the aforementioned appearance and grooming
standards.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Uniforms and Appearance ~

P. 77



FRANKLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL
SECTION 1 ADMINISTRATIVE

lesued: April 13, 2015 Approved: Chief Roger Solomon
Supersedes: All Priors Ruferences; MACP Standards
84,82 83,84 85, 6.6887

Chapter 26 — Budgeting / Finance
PURPOSE

The purpose of this palisy is to estahlish 1 procadure for tha internal monitoring and
auditng of the Franklin Polize Departrrent budget,

POLICY

The policy of the Frandin Police Depaillmant is to adopt the process currently
estaklshed by the lzgislative body of tha City of Franklin for moritering and auditing of
the Police Department’s internal budget, including all revenues and expenditures. The
coparment, in coordinaton with the Finarce Direclor will perform a quarterly slalus
report for each account detailing the baances at the baginning of edch pericd.
Cuarterly status reports will also be prepared explainirg expenditures mada duving the
period, (KACFE 8.4)

PROCEDURE (KACP 8.3)

The Frasnklin Police Department’s yearly budget is intially establishaa by the Gity s
Finarce MHrector, City Manager, and Chint of Police based on the rmeommendations of
lhe Chiaf's and Assistant Chisl's anticipated expendilures and purchasing during the
next year. The Chiel of Poice may appoint a designated person in the agency o
cvarscs certdin aspects of the the fizcal managemenl {i.s, Assistant Chief,. Ullimataly,
the Chiel of Poloe is respans ble for the fiscal managaoment of the polee department.
{KACF 8.1 & 8.2)

The tallowing are examples of lems used o determine 18 nex’ fiscal year's budget:

«  Department salary changes
«  Anticpated equipmant

s Retrement benefits

«  Additioral employees

«  Cormmunications uparadas

s Flaet upgrado

»  Operations and Investigations anticipatzd egquipment expenditures
«  Clerical supplies

Frard-r Palice Palices ard Procedures Menual
--Hudzeting-

P, T8



Tha Chief will conter with tha Cparations and Invastigations Captains n order to get a
atasp of the operational costs for the next tizcal voar (KACP 8.2 The Chiaf of Police
presents the purposed Bucget o the Ciy Manager in the Sonm of a request. The Sity
Manager and the City F'nance Directar intraduce the budget to the AMayor and the Board
of Commissionsrs for approval.

PROCEDURES FOR REVENLES (KACP 8.6}

The departmenl hag hmited instances n owhich cash or funds are received and
disipersed.

Administrative Fees

Cin oceasion, the depariment raceives revenue in the form of fees for reports requestad
throngh atlerneys and insurance companies. The depariment does nol charge civiizns
for accidenl and crirminal reports, (KACP 2.60)

wash Disporzoa to Cilicers

Lccasionally, officers require cash o ke dispersed to them for Uravel and tramning
cxpenses. When officers require a cash advance, the City Purchasing Departmeant
disperses payment Lo iem from the Genera’ Tund in the form of 2 check (KACP 8.600
All detailed receipts from officers are to oe raturnad Lo the City Purchasing Department
These ansacticns ame recorded and audited by the City of Franklin,

Asaet Farfeilure Funds

Any currency seired by the Fianklin Police Departient will be doposited into a Seizure
Auvcount. If the cummency that was seized is given back o the person(s) or awardad to
Anothar it will be given back in chesk form. The chock will require two signatures from
the designated olficers chosen by the Chief of Police or his designes. If the cumrency is
awarded to the Franklin Police Departmant, it will then be transferred inio the Franklin
Folice Drug Fund account. Any and all morias received shall ba deposiled, spent and
admiristered in accordance with all applicable locsl, state, and faderal laws and
regulations.

Internal § Indepandanl Audits

In accordance with the City of Franklin firancial and bodgeting requiations. he
departmant parficipaies in an awdit that is conduced by an indesendent auditng firrm in
corelation with the city govarnmenl. The Chisf or his designes is responsitle for the
deparment’s ovarsight and cooporation Lo complete the aud? by supplving all the
requested dccumentalion, and assisting in the annual inventory of the deparlment's
properly. (KACH 8.7) Tha auditing firm is wiso tasked with an annual nventory audit of
agency propeily, *See also Chaptor 20, Depaitment Propery Management in tha
Administrative Sectior of this manual. (KACP 8.5 & 8 603

=3 1kln Folce Fulcies: ard Frooeshoss wWaneal
~Eucyelng-

P. 78



* Maintenance of appropriations records among organizational components and preparation of financial
statements are managed and maintained by the City of Franklin Finance Department and an independent
auditing firm. See also annual budget report / annual audit report. (KACP 8.6A & 8.6B)

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~Budgeting~

P. 80



FRAMKLIN FOLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL
SECTION 1 ADMINISTRATIVE

lssued: April 18, 2013 Approved: Ghisf Roger Solomon
Supersedes: All Priors References

Chapter 28 — Physical Fitness Standards

FURFGSE
l. POLICY

The departrrent ancouragss chysical fitness development and  underslands the
impoisnes and necassity of ohysical fitness standards n ordes to mantain each
employes's level of fittess. The physical capasity to perform oaszic law enforcamenl
activilies has encouragad the Franklin Police Cepartment o nstitiee 3 payvsical Sitness
standard and evaluation unfil such tims as iUis supersaded reveked, o rescingerd,

I1. FURFOSE

aince [aw enforcement is a nhysically demand ng ard =ighly stresstu career fald, tha
Frarkiin Police Department nas established a physical fless program which sate a
minimum standard of vhysical ftness for &l swom erplovess, and procecurcs for
assessment of rach employee's level of fitress. The goal of the fitnass program ia to
ensue personnal hava lthe chyzical capacity o safsly perderm their joobs; IMprave
physical and mental health; noreass sroductvity, reduce dizakling sick time and health
care cos's,; and create and maintain a srofessional public image.

. RESPONSIBILITIES

A, whief of Police
1. Apocint a physical fitvess coordinatar.,
2. Leas the afforls within the depardment o achisve ard maintain physical

fitnezs siandards,
B, Phyzical Fitness Coordinator

e Conduct ancual physical finess assesamonts of employees, condust
applicant physical fitress assossmeanis as neaded, and reoort rezulis to
the Chief of Police,

Mazaklin Faliers Poiclze and Prooedu es Bamal
=Faysical Frness SlEaands-

F. a1l



[a

Maintain  record  of cmployess pnysical  fitness  assassments  for
comparison with future tests. Kesp all such records in strict confidance,
excant in accordance with this polioy.

Be availabla o each employee for technical assistance rolating fo the
employas's parscnal fitness program.

Y. PROCEDURE

Applicants for Empoyment

Applicants for employmeant with the Frankin Poiice Departmeant shall
parlicipate in a physical fitness assessment that meets the entry level
standards as cstablished by the Kentucky Law Enforcemsnt Council and
Dapartment of Criminal Justice Training. Prior to testing, esch applicant
shall complete a medical screening process and complet® a ralease of
claims form. The medical screaning is not intended Lo diagnose dizease or
health preblems: it is to determing f exercise is safe for the applicant.
Applicants for employment who are determined through the scresning
process to be at risk shall not parlicipate in the physical fitness
assessment until they receive a madical ciearance by a physician.

Applicants for employment with the Franklin Police Departmeant must mast
a minimum standard for physical filness. In order to mest the slale
standard, an overall minimum of 50 points must be achieved. Failure io
meet the overall minimum requirement constitutes a failure Tor the fest
hattany.

B. Incoming Recruits

1.

The physical filness assessment will consist of the following evenis, which
will b2 conducted in the specific order listed. A recovery pancd shall ba
granted between the conclusion of one event and tha start of the nax
gvent.

a. Bench Press, Upper body absolute strenagth s measursd by the
maximum weight that the employase can guccessfully hench oress
one repetition. Important for perdforming physical @asks that regquire
lifting. earrying, and pushing durng maximum efforts against heayvy
resisfance. (Recovery lime: 5 minutes]

k. Sit-ups, Dynamic strength of the abdominal muscles is determined
by the number of bent knae sit ups the employes can successillly
complete in cne minute. Important for performing the tasks that
require lifting, pulling, and dragging. (Recovery time: 15 minutes)

==kl Falee 2zizizs ard Frocede res Basaal
~Fayaizal Feaess Staacards -

P. 82



i

200 Meter Bun.  Anaerobic power wil be determined by the 300
reter rup. lmportant for pedforming the tasks required in fool
pursuits ard othar shorl-burst efforts during emergency situations
and non-cmarganzy stuations, (Fecovery ime: 15 Minutes)

Push-ups. LUpper body dynamic strangth will be datermined by Lhe
numbar of standard pushups the employee can svccassfully
somplete. Imporant tor performing the lasks of lifting, camyving,
pushing when repsated muscular confractions of the uppe: body
are requirad without gelling fatigued. (Recovery tima: 30 minutes)

1.5 Mile Bun. Asrobic capacity will be delermined by a timed 1.5
mile ru. Important for peforming physical tasks over a sustained
period of time. Having an efficient heart and cardliovascular system
enaoles the officar fo perdfom extendsd foot pursuits anc long-tanm
uae of force situations.

Incumbent officers must mest a minimum standard for phyzical fitnees, In order to meaet
lhe stale standard. an overall minitum of 50 peints must be achiaved, Tailure to mest
the overall minimum requirement constitufes a failure for the test batiery. Tho iable
below iz the established minimum standards by DOCIT.

Physical Performance Points Distribution

Event 8 pts 95pts 10pts 105pis 11 points
Bench Press [ of body weight} 55.3% 08T 64% G8.5% »=73%
Sit Ups [repefitions) 1 16 16 ==18
200 Meter Bun (saconds) GE B7 G5 — <= B
Push Ups (repetitions) 14 17 20 23 == 5
1.5 Mile Run (minutes:seconds) 1756 17:34 17:12 16-4 == 1§15

G,

Sworn Employaas

{6 Become famifar with the standards of paysical fitness thatl paitzin to
him/her.

Achieve and maintain a level of physical filness at or above tha =et

minimum standards:

Reques: the assistance of the physical filness coordinator, if necessary, to

davelap a persenal fitness program.

Farlizipalz in annual physical fiinass assessmenis. {.e timed cbsiacle

course With firsarms proficienoy)

Frarkin Poiss Falens gl Poncacoras Tar sl

~Fryaral £ nnss Hrarders s

F. B3



€

Physical fitness assessments will be scheduled by the Chie? and the
fitness coordinater and will nermally take place in June of each year

53 Madical clearance for participation in the mandaory ohysical agiliby Esting
will ha the responsibilily of the participating officer,  The medical
clearance shall be completad by the end of May. Al officers neec to
hring a letter from their physician detailing that the officer will or will not ke
able to complete the physical fitness fesfing. A wearly physical
examination is highly encouraged as a preventative measurs.

T Employses ideniified by compeient medical personnel as incapable of
performing the fitness aszzessment shall, with proger cerlification from a
physician, be exempt from testing untl such time as lhe madical condition
randaring them incapable of padicipating s resolved. A second opinicn
may be reguesied by the Chief of Police with a physician of i=
department's choosing, with the cost incurred by the Franklin Police
Deparlimant

a8. Sworn employess identified as working in an administrative position will
alzo bz required to paricipate in the annual fitness assessmeants.

3. Fitness Activities { Workouts

H Oificers are encouraged lo participate n the Gy of Franklins gym
mambership agreement. Minimum gym attendance iz at least eight times
par manth.

[Mznklin Fziizs =alboes snd “roozearns Mesie
=iz Siiness Stardarna—



ORDINANCES

P. 85



Sponsored by:

ORDINANCE NO. 2019 - 013

AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE ADOPTING A COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
OF ANNEXATION FOR THE CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

WHEREAS, the Mayor of the City of Franklin has heretofore appointed a committee
to study the needs of the City of Franklin relative to expansion and growth; and,

WHEREAS, said committee has reported to the Board of City CommissionersCity
Couneil of Franklin, Kentucky;_and

WHEREAS. Ordinance No. 110.19 was adopted at a meeting held by the Board of
Commisisoners on October 11, 1982 adopting a comprehensive plan of annexation for the

City of Franklin, Kentucky:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Franklin, Kentucky that the
following Comprehensive Plan of Annexation be amended and adopted as follows:

I

That it is in the best interests of the City of Franklin to annex to the City all of that
territory outside the present City boundaries that is now being served by the Franklin
Municipal Water System or the City of Franklin Sanitation Department or the City of Franklin
Electric Plan Board.

I
That, as services of the City of Franklin are extended outward from the City of
Franklin, said areas be incorporated into the City of Franklin so that orderly development and

services shall be maintained and an equal and fair payment of the costs of said services be
maintained.

111
That in furtherance of said plan, the following order of annexation is adopted:
A. The area generally north of the City of Franklin.
B. The area generally east of the City of Franklin.
C. The area generally south of the City of Franklin.

D. The area generally west of the City of Franklin.

P. 86



\%

The adoption of this plan does not in any way prohibit annexation to the City of
Franklin of any area requesting annexation, but is adopted rather as a general guide for future
expansion.

\Y%

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this ordinance is for
any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such
portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision, and such holding shall
not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof.

VI

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such
conflict, hereby repealed.

FIRST READING
SECOND READING
At a meeting of the City Commission of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on
, on motion made by and
seconded by , the foregoing ordinance was adopted,

after full discussion, by the following vote:

HERBERT WILLIAMS
JAMIE POWELL
BROWNIE BENNETT
WENDELL STEWART
RONNIE CLARK, MAYOR

APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor
ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

P. 87



ORDINANCE 2019-010

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2018 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2019 BY
ESTIMATING REVENUES AND APPROPRIATIONS

WHEREAS the City Commission for the City of Franklin, Kentucky is required by law to amend its budget ordinance to reflect actual revenues and
expenditures if different from those projected; and

WHEREAS, it has been reported to the City Commission that actual revenues collected and costs expended by the city during the 2018-2019 fiscal
year are different from those projected in the current budget ordinance, and it is therefore necessary to amend the 2018-2019 budget ordinance to reflect
these variances,

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the City of Frankiin, Kentucky that the 2018-2019 budget is hereby amended to read as follows:

General Stormwater- Sanitation Municipal Cemetery Perpetual CDBG
Fund Fund Utility Fund Fund Aid Fund Fund Care Fund
Estimated Revenues:
Operating Revenue 353,000 5,688,910 950,500 187,595 81,300 7,400

Tax Revenue 1,073,454
—4073;454
Licenses & Fees 5,601,955
—5;424:865
intergovernmental Revenue 242,864 . -
——242.864
Fines & Forfeits 55,500
——55:500
intragovernmental Revenues iN 1,097,846 ’ 186,000
. ——4,007.846 —186;000
Miscellaneous Revenue 195,742
—184743
Non-Operating Revenue 53,236 850 100,550 625 6,250 -
TOTAL REVENUES 8,267,361 353,000 5,742,146 951,350 288,145 267,925 13,650 -
— 8,076,362 353,000 —5;742;146 — 951,350 —288;145 258,625 —— 7175
Appropriations: .
General Government 1,882,339
Police 2,284,704
—2278,804
Fire 274,365
——274;365
Public Services 811,297
. ———B809,797
Community Services 1,308,694
Stormwater 208,558
-—208;308
Municipal Utilities 3,008,191
—2,978;764
Sanitation 704,404
) —704,404
Economic Development -
Municipal Aid/Severance 286,500
286,500
Municipal Cemetery 204,966
’ —204.001
Debt Service 295,245 505,249
——205;248 —506,248
Capital Outlay 752,102 1,463 887,070 95,000 5,000

Page 1 of 2, AMEND #3 ORD 2019-010

P. 88



TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 7,608,746 210,021 4,400,510 704,404 381,500 209,966 - -
—F222,621 —218;308 —4;596;500 — 704,404 384,500 -—203,091

EXCESS RESOURCES 658,615 142,979 1,341,636 246,946 (93,355) 57,959 13,650 -
RESERVE 217,600 - 567,225 - - - - -
TRANSFERS OUT 383,000 - 700,000 209,500 - 51,646 3,000 -
——383,000 — 700,000 —208,500 — - 51646 — 3,000
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 58,015 142,979 74,411 37,446 (93,355) 6,313 10,650 -

SECTION 2: The regulatory license fee shall be eight percent (8%) of gross sales of all alcoholic beverages sold by the drink. In the case of retail sales of
package distilled spirits, wine and malt beverages, the regulatory license fee shall be five percent (5%) of gross sales. The annual rate for the regulatory

+ license fee adopted by the City Commission is estimated to ensure full reimbursement to the city for the cost of any additional policing, regulatory, or

administrative expense related to the sale of alcoholic beverages in the city.

SECTION 3: The detailed budget proposal and message, together with modifications, are hereby adopted and incorporated by the reference herein, the
same as if copied at length herein.

SECTION 4: This ordinance is effective upon its passage and publication.

SECTION 5: If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase, or a portion of this ordinance is declared illegal, unconstitutional or otherwise
invalid, such declaration shall not affect the remaining portions hereof.

Al ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

FIRST READING__ SECOND READING

At a meeting of the Franklin City Commission held on on motion made by and seconded by Commissioner

, the foregoing ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following vote.

Commissioner Brownie Bennett
Commissioner Herbert Williams
Commissioner Jamie Powell
Commissioner Wendell Stewart
Mayor Larry Dixon

APPROVED BY:

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KY

ATTEST:

CATHY DILLARD, CITY CLERK
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KY

A DETAILED COPY OF THE BUDGET MAY BE SEEN AT CITY HALL,117 W CEDAR STREET, FRANKLIN KENTUCKY BETWEEN THE HOURS OF

8:30 A.M. AND 4:30 P.M. MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY.

Page 2 of 2, AMEND #3 ORD 2019-010

P. 89



